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Summary of Financial Information

The summarised consolidated results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five financial
years, as extracted from the audited financial statements of the Group, were set out below:

RESULTS

Turnover

Cost of sales

Gross loss

Other revenue

Selling and marketing expenses
General and administrative expenses
Cther operating expenses
Impairment of goodwill

(Loss) Profit from operations
Finance costs

(Loss) Profit fram operations
after finance costs
Share of loss of associates

(Loss) Profit before taxation
Texation

(Loss) Profit after taxation but
before minority interests
Mincrity interests

(Loss) Profit attributable to
shareholders

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Total assets
Total liabilities and minority

interests

Net assets

Year ended 31st December

2001 2000 1999 1998 1897
HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
475,406 328,081 64,600 145,069 469,558
(788,298) (366,695) (111,772) (150,504)

(313,892} (38,614) (47.172) (5,4385)
33,206 23,089 3,445 507,733
(1,510) (18,566) (5,632) -
(104,365) (142,876) (98,000) (77.618)
(259,352) 913,237) (5670,896) (345,465)
- (51,260) (166,023) (18,736)
(645,913)| (1,141,484) (684,278) 60,479
(25,423) (37,118) (32,668) (30,872)
(671,336)| (1,178,600) (916,946) 29.607 42,022

(832) (25,077) (4,842) - (3.127)
(672,168)| (1,203,677) (921,788) 29,607 38,885

2,203 11,232 7,114 m (32,485)
(669,965)| (1,192,445) (814,674) 29,606 6,430

(52) 29,980 1,118 (62) 2,793
(670,017)| (1,162,465) (913,559) 29,544 9,223
1,479,564 2,661,163 3,684,355 4,110,366 4,617.883
(1,424,153)| (1,929,506) (1,826,593) (1,961,215) (2,052,536)
55,411 731,657 1,857,762 2,149,151 2,565,347

The presentation of this summary has been amended to take into account SSAP 1-Presentation of
Financial Statements and SSAP 30-Business Combinations issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants. Certain comparative figures have been reclassified and restated to conform with the

current year's presentation.




On behalf of the Board of Directors, | hereby present to the shareholders the

annual report of The Sun’s Group Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries

(together “the Group™) for the year ended 31st December, 2001.

RESULTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2001, the Group's turnover was approximately
HK$475 million (2000: HK$328 million), representing an increase of approximately
45% from the last financial year. The consclidated loss attributable to shareholders
amounted to approximately HK$670 million as compared to a loss of approximately
HK$1,162 million for the last financial year. The Directors do not recommend the

payment of final dividend.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The general business environment of the Hong Kong economy remained weak
throughout 2001. Despite the repeated interest rate reduction, the property
market sentiment remained weak and property investors and developers seemed
lack of confidence. 2001 was therefore a difficult year for the Group especially
on the internet and telecommunication sectors. Under this difficult economic
environment, the imminent strategy of the Group is to reduce debts and cut
expenditure as well as to streamline its businesses. During the year, the Group

suspended all internet portal operations in the PRC and the trunk radio business

1007 14043y IVANNY
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Chairinan’s étatement (Cont’d)

in Hong Kong. The Group has also sold its investment in HKStock Limited and
StockOnline Corporation Limited in order to further scale down investment in
the field of telecommunication and internet businesses and to optimize the

benefits gained from the sluggish market.

Change of Major Shareholder

On 13th December, 2001, China Wanan Group Limited ("CWG") entered into a
sale and purchase agreement with Charcon Assets Limited, which is beneficially
owned by Mr. Wong Kwan, pursuant to which CWG acquired 4,012,000,000
shares of the Company, representing approximately 29.9% of the total issued
share capital of the Company. The agreement was completed on 29th Jfanuary,
2002 and CWG became the substantial shareholder and the single largest

shareholder of the Company.

Change of name and Capital reorganisation

In order to give the Company’s flexibility in pricing any new issue of shares and
to facilitate any capital raising exercise or asset acquisition by way of allotment
or placement of shares when opportunities arise, the Board proposed a capital
reorganisation in March 2002 which invelved capital reduction, share premium
reduction and cancellation of accumulated deficit. The capital reorgainsation
became effective on 8th May, 2002. With a view to better identifying the change
in the management and substantial shareholder of the Company, the Board also
proposed the change of Company’s name to “The Sun’s Group Limited”. The

Change of name has become effective on 7th May, 2002,

PROSPECTS

Locking forward to the year of 2002, the Group will continue streamlining its
businesses and cutting expenses. As the local economy shows signs of recavery
following the US and Asian economic slowdown and market confidence recovers,
the commercial and residential sectors have showed signs of improvement, both
in terms of sales and rental. The Board believes that the Hong Kong property

market will show further improvement in the forthcoming years. The construction




Chairman’s Staterr}ent (Cont'd)

warks of the Group’s hotel project in Western District recommenced in Aprif
2002 and is expected to commence business in late 2002. With the increase in
number of visitors from mainland China, the expected return from the hotel
business is favourable. The Skyhigh also recommenced works in February 2002

and is expected to be completed in early 2004.

The Group will undergo different restructuring measures in various forefronts in
2002. The Group will also actively seek for other investment opportunities upon
the existing business platform which can generate good return to the Group in
order to re-engine and re-fuel the Group back into a healthy and profitable

position in the coming future.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to express our sincere gratitude
to all resigning directors who have made great contribution to the Group in the
past years and wish them every success in their future pursuits. | would also like
to express our sincere appreciation to the management and all our staff for their
efforts and contribution during the year and to our business partners and our

bankers for their continued support to the Company.

Taking this oppoertunity, | would like to extend my warmest welcome to all new
members of the Board and hoping that, after passing of the Group’s most
difficult period, we can increase the velue of the Company with all our efforts

and generate a better return to the shareholders in the near future.

WEI WU

Chairman

Hong Kong, 17th May, 2002
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Managemeiit Discussion and Analysis

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Group recorded turnover of approximately HK$475 million representing an increase

of 45% over last year. The increase was mainly contributed by the increase of properties

sold in the second half of 2001 and consolidating the whole year turnover of AIC Asia

International Services Corporation Group. The loss attributable to shareholders was

approximately HK$670 million as compared with approximately HK$1,162 million for

the preceding year. Loss per share was approximately 5 cents as compared with 8.7

cents for the preceding year. The said loss was significantly created by heavy interest
burden, deficits on disposal of assets, revaluation of investment properties and

development projects.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Despite the repeated interest rate reduction in the period under review, the property
market sentiment remained weak and property investors and developers seemed lack
of confidence. It appears a wise move for the management to reduce debts and cut
expenditure as much to the fullest in order to optimize the benefits gained from the

sluggish market.

Property and Hotel Business

Since the sale of the Group’s interests in Pearl Seaview Hotel and Pear! Garden Hotel
completed in January 2001, hote! operation business has discontinued. During the
year, residential units in Shatin and Wanchai, remaining units in Pearl Vista at Sheung
Shui together with 27th Floor and 2 car parking spaces of Pearl Oriental Centre have
been disposed of. In December 2001, “Genesis” was sold by a mortgagee bank. As at
31st December, 2001, the occupancy rate of the Group's shops and offices space for
let was 43%. A 25% drop as compared to last year was due to tenants engaged in

internet and telecommunications businesses vacating their premises.




stopped.

PROSPECT

Financial Business

Management Discussion and Analysis (Cont'd)

During the year, the Group disposed of its long-term investment in 15% interest in a
joint venture company which owns certain portion of a shopping arcade named World
Trade Plaza at Tsim Sha Tsui being the last significant long- term joint venture investment

in the books of the Group.

The Group disposed of the Hontalie Commercial Building, which is a mortgaged loan
asset under Margaux Finance Limited, in May 2001. Margaux Finance Limited is a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Group engaged in money lending. After that, there is
no significant money lending business operated by the Group. During the year, the

business as investment advisor carried under Margaux Capital Asia Limited has also

Telecommunications and Internet Business

As a continued effort to rationalize the telecommunications and
internet businesses of the Group, all internet portal operations in
the PRC and the trunk radio business in Hong Kong have been
suspended. The Group has also sold its investment in HKStock
Limited and StockOnline Corporation Limited in order to further

scale down investment in these respects.

The management is pleased to advise that the Group is actively
negotiating with various creditor banks. The construction works
of the hotel project in Western District has recommenced in April
2002 and is expected to commence business in late 2002, With
the increase in number of visitors from mainland China, the
expected return from the Hotel is favourable. The Skyhigh also
recommenced works in February 2002 and is expected to be
completed in early 2004. The management shall consider the

plan of presale of Skyhigh in second half year of 2002.

1002 L40d3Y TYNNNY




Management Discussion and Analysis (Cont'd)

The management is confident that with the commencement of the hotel in Western
District and Skyhigh projects, the Qompany will gradually recover and the overall liquidity
position of the Company will be improved. 2002 will be a dynamic year for the Company
and the Company will undergo different restructuring measures in order to put the

Company back into healthy and profitable position.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 31st December, 2001, the Group's total liabilities were approximately HK$1,424
millicn. During the year, the Group has expedited the disposal of its properties in a bid
to reduce its bank debts. As a result, total bank indebtedness had reduced from
approximately HK$1,612 million as at 31st December, 2000 to approximately HK$1,169
mvillion as at 31st December, 2001. As at 31st December, 2001, the gearing ratio of the

Group, calculated as total bank debts divided by total assets, was approximately 79%.

Majority of the Group's bank borrowings are secured mortgage loans while the remaining

is overdraft guaranteed by the Company. Interest is charged on a Hong Kong Dollar
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Prime Rate plus basis. As disclosed in Note 2 to the Group's audited financial statements,
the Group has defaulted in bank loans repayment and as a result all bank loans were
classified under current liabilities which are repayable on demand. The management is
endeavouring much effort to negotiate with the banks for debt restructuring to facilitate

the financing and working capital requirements of the Group.

The bank borrowings are mainly made in Hong Kong currency with a minority portion
denominated in US currency. Due to the prevailing pegged rate system, the management
considers that exchange rate fluctuation does not pose a significant risk to the Group

and no hedging arrangement is required in this respect.

Cash and bank deposits as at 31st December, 2007 was approximately HK$10 million.
Working capital of the Group was mainly sourced from proceeds from disposal of assets,

rental income and shareholders’ support.




Management Discussion and Analysis (Cont’d)

CAPITAL STRUCTURE
There had been no change in capital structure of the Group during the year. At the end
of 2001, all of the options granted to the executive directors of the Company and

employees of the Group that have not been lapsed remain unexercised.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS
The Group has pledged its properties with an aggregate book value of approximately

HK$1,412 million to secure bank overdrafts and loans.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

There is no significant contingent liability of the Group as at 31st December, 2001.

EMIPLOYEES

As at 31st December, 2001, the total number of employees of the Group was
approximately 250. The Group continues to reward its staff with a reasonable
remuneration package which includes medical insurance, retirement benefit and an

employee share option scheme.

1002 L40d3Y TVYNNNY
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Biographical Details of Directors

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr Wei Wu, aged 36, was appointed as an Executive Director and the Chairman
of the Company on 28th January, 2002. Mr. Wei was graduated from the Post
Graduate School of Zhejiang University, the PRC and studied for a master degree
in International Management in the USA. He was once the Vice President in
Operations in Sichuan Commodity Exchange (F9JII B & 32 5 FT) and the
Manager in the Trading Department of Shenzhen United Futures Exchange (/&
lgee B S A X 5T, the PRC. He is currently the Executive Director
of Sun Man Tai Holdings Company Limited.

Mr Qian Yong Wei, aged 39, was appointed as an Executive Director of the
Company on 29th January, 2002. Mr Qian graduated with a MBA in management
from the China Europe International Business School, Shanghai, the PRC. Since
1893, Mr Qian has been responsible for the investment and property management
in the PRC for Shanghai Wan Tai Group Co., Ltd and its subsidiaries. Prior to
1992, Mr Qian had held positions in business management, planning and
development. He is currently the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Sun

Man Tai Holdings Company Limited.

Mr He Hui Min, aged 45, was appointed as an Executive Director and the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company on 28th January, 2002. Mr He graduated from
The Shanghai Institute of Tourism in 1982 and was then sent to Brisbane, Australia
by the PRC Government to study hotel management. In 1993, he completed a
business and management course in Maryland College, USA. Mr He had been
general manager of various luxury hotels in the PRC for a considerable period of
time. In 1998, Mr He was appointed as an assistant to the Chief Executive
Officer of Wan Tal Group Limited and general manager of Shanghai Taigu
Apartment Service & Management Co., Ltd. He is currently the Executive Director

of Sun Man Tai Holdings Company Limited.

Mr Siu King Nin, Peter, aged 61, was appointed as an Executive Director of the
company on 22nd October, 2001. He has accumulated over 30 years of
experience in the Banking field serving at senior management level in various
leading banks in U. S., Canada and Hong Kong. Extensive experience has also
been accumulated during his previous position as Executive Director, Managing
Director and Independent Non-executive Director of a number of listed companies

listed on the stock exchange in the past few years.




Biographical Details of Directors (Cont'd)

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr Wei De Zhung, aged 45, Senior Economist, was appointed as a Non-executive
Director of the Company on 29th January, 2002. Mr Wei is holding an University
Degree. He is the Chairman and Chief Executive of Shanghai Jin Hong Properties
Limited and the Vice Chairman and General Manager of Shanghai Tong Li Asset

Management Limited.

Mr Chiang Ho Wai, aged 46, was appointed as an Non-executive Director of the
Company on 29th January, 2002. Mr Chiang graduated from Guangxi Television
University in 1978. He is the Chairman of Hong Kong Sun Heng Tak Holdings
Limited and the Vice Chairman of China Overseas Engineering (Macau) Limited.

He has extensive experience in commercial management.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr Leung Tze Hang, David, aged 46, was appointed as an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company on 19th October, 2001. He has over 21 years
of experience in property development and investment. Mr. Leung holds a
bachelor of science degree in civil engineering from the University of Leeds in

United Kingdom.

Mr Lai Si Ming, aged 43, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company on 9th May, 2002. He has over 20 years of experience
in property management and surveying. Mr. Lai holds a MBA degree from
Chinese University of Hong Kong and is the Fellow Member of The Hong Kong

Institute of Surveyors.

1002 L8043 IVNNNY




ANNUAL REPORT 2001

Report of the Directors

The Directors have the pleasure of presenting their annual report together with
the audited financial statements of The Sun’s Group Limited ("the Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) for the year ended 31st December,

2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. During the year ended 31st
December, 2001, the Company’s subsidiaries and associates were principally
engaged in property investment and development, financial services,
telecommunications and internet businesses. Subsequent to the year end, the

Group ceased its telecommunications and internet businesses.
The Group’s turnover by principal activity and by geographical location, together
with their respective contributions to profit (loss) after taxation for the year

ended 31st December, 2001 is analysed as follows:

Profit (Loss)

Turnover after taxation
HK$'000 HK$'000
a. By principal activity -

Property investment and development 292,085 (628,396)
Hotel operations 940 (14,690)
Financial services 7,461 (29,059)
Telecommunications services 159,938 (7,203)
Internet services 14,982 9,383

475,406 (669,965)
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Report of the Directors (Cont'd)

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES (Cont'd)

Turnover
HK$'000
b. By geographical location -

Hong Kong 316,859

United States of America 63,443

Canada 90,627
Mainland China 4.477

475,406

e

No analysis of loss after taxation by geographical location is presented as it is

generally in line with the distribution of turnover as set out above.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUBPPLIERS

For the year ended 31st December, 2001, the five largest customers accounted
for approximately 58.27% of the Group's total turnover and the five largest
suppliers of the Group accounted for approximately 21.38% of the Group's total
purchases. In addition, the largest customer accounted for approximately 48.38%
of the Group's turnover while the largest supplier to the Group accounted for

approximately 8.55% of the Group's total purchases.

None of the directors, their associates, or any shareholders (which, to the
knowledge of the Company’s Directors, owned more than 5% of the Company’s
share capitat) had a beneficial interest in the Group's five largest customers or

suppliers.

15
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Report of the Directors (Cont’d)

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
Details of the Group’s results for the year ended 31st December, 2001 are set

out in the consolidated income statement on page 26 of this annual report.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend, and recommend
that the accumulated deficit of approximately HK$2,252,049,000 at 31st

December, 2001 be carried forward.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of movements in share capital of the Company are set out in Note 27 to

the accompanying financial statements.

RESERVES AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

Movements in reserves of the Group and the Company during the year are set
out in Note 28 to the accompanying financial statements. Movements in
accumulated deficit of the Group during the year are set out in the consolidated

income statement on page 286 of this annual report.

As at 31st December, 2001, the Company's reserves of approximately
HK$160,670,000 (subject to provisions under the Companies Act 1981 of

Bermuda) were available for distribution to the Company’s shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed
any of the Company’s listed shares during the year ended 31st December, 2001

and up to the date of this report.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
There is no provision far pre-emptive rights under the Company's Bye-laws or

the laws in Bermuda.

SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSCCIATES
Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries and assaociates are set out in Notes 16

and 17 to the accompanying financial statements.




Repaort of the Directors (Cont'd)

PROPERTIES AND EQUIPMENT, INVESTMENT PROPERTIES AND
DEVELOPMENT PROPERTIES

Details of movements in properties and equipment, investment properties and
development properties during the year are set out in Notes 13, 14 and 15,

respectively, to the accompanying financial statements.

INTEREST CAPITALISED
During the year ended 31st December, 2001, the Group capitalised interest

expenses of approximately HK$84,890,000 under development properties.

BANK BORROWINGS
Particulars of bank barrowings as at 31st December, 2001 are set out in Notes

21 and 24 to the accompanying financial statements.

RETIREMENT SCHEMES
Details of the retirement schemes are set out in Note 34 to the accompanying

financial statements.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Details of subsequent events are set out in Note 36 to the accompanying financial

statements.
DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS' SERVICE CONTRACTS
The directors who held office during the year and up to the date of this report

are:

Executive directors

Mr. Wei Wu {Appointed on 28th January, 2002)
Mr. Qian Yong Wai {Appointed on 29th January, 2002)
Mr. He Hui Min {Appointed on 29th January, 2002)
Mr. Siu King Nin, Peter (Appointed on 22nd October, 2001)
Mr. Wong Kwan (Resigned on 28th January, 2002)
Mr. Yuen Hon Ming, Edwin (Resigned on 20th October, 2001)
Mr. Wong Wai Hay (Resigned on 28th January, 2002)

17
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Report of the Directors (Cont’d)

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS (Cont'd)

Non-executive director

Mr. Wei De Zhong (Appointed on 29th January, 2002)
Mr. Chiang Ho Wai (Appointed on 29th January, 2002)
Ms. Tsui Yan Ting, Jennifer (Resigned on 20th April, 2001)

Independent non-executive directors

Mr. Leung Tze Hang, David (Appointed on 19th October, 2001)
Mr. Lai Si Ming (Appointed on 9th May, 2002)

Mr. Wen, Carson (Resigned on 19th QOctober, 2001)

Mr. Wong Yau Kuen (Resigned on 29th January, 2002)

In accordance with clause 86(2) of the Company’s Bye-laws, Messrs Wei Wu,
Qian Yong Wai, He Hui Min, Wei De Zhong, Chiang Ho Wai and Lai Si Ming shall
hold office untit the forthcoming annual general meeting and will retire and,
being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election. Messrs Siu King Nin, Peter
e and Leung Tze Hang, David will retire by rotation in accordance with clause 87

of the Company’s Bye-laws and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-

election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

None of the directors has an unexpired service contract with the Company
which is not terminable by the Company within one year without payment of

compensation (other than statutory compensation).

ANNUAL REPORT 2001




Report of the Directors (Cont’'d)

DIRECTORS' !NTERESTS IN SHARES

As at 31st December, 2001, the directors of the Company had the following
beneficial interests in the shares of the Company and its subsidiaries within the
meaning of the Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance (the “SDI
Ordinance”), as recorded in the Register of Directors’ Interests required to be

kept by the Company pursuant to Section 29 of the SDI Ordinance:

0] The Company

Percentage of

Number of shares
Name Note(s) shares outstanding
Mr. Wong Kwan ad&b 6,731,659,112 50.17%
Notes:
a. Charcon Assets Limited held 6,694,810,390 shares of the Company. The entire
issued share capital of Charcon Assets Limited is beneficially owned by Mr. Wong
Kwan. These interests of Mr. Wong Kwan in such shares are accordingly “corporate
interests” as described in Practice Note 5 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”).
b. Mr. Wong Kwan held 36,848,722 shares of the Company. These interests of Mr.

Wong Kwan are “personal interests” as described in Practice Note 5 of the Listing

Rules.

(i)  Subsidiary - Pearl Glorious Investment Limited
Mr. Wong Kwan held 198 non-voting deferred shares at par value of
HK$100,000 each in Pearl Glorious Investment Limited, which are subject
to an option granted to Pearl Oriental (B.V.l) Limited to purchase the
said non-voting deferred shares for a consideration of HK$1 each,

exercisable within & period of ten years from 23rd September, 1993,

Save as disclosed above, the Company had no notice of any interests required
to be recorded under Section 29 of the SDI Ordinance as at 31st December,

2001.

ig
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Report of the Directors (Cont'd)

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURE

On 30th December, 1993, the Company adopted a share option scheme, under
which it may grant options to employees of the Group (including executive
directors of the Company) to subscribe for shares in the Company. Details of
the scheme are set out in Note 28 to the accompanying financial statements. As
at 31st December, 2001, Mr. Wong Kwan were granted share options to subscribe
for 25,000,000 shares respectively in the Company at HK$0.234 per share

exercisable during the period from 1st July, 2000 to 30th June, 2002.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Company or any of
its subsidiaries or holding companies a party to any arrangements ta enable any
of the Company’s directors or members of its management to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debt securities (including debentures)

of, the Company or any other body corporate.

DIRECTORS INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contract of significance in relation to the Group’s business to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries or holding companies was a party and in
which any of the Company's directors or members of its management had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year

or at any time during the year.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31st December, 2001, the following entities (not being a director or chief
executive of the Company) had or was deemed to have interests, being 10% or
more in the issued share capital of the Company recorded in the register kept

by the Company under Section 16(1) of the SDI Ordinance:

Name Number of issued shares Percentage holding

Charcon Assets Limited 6,694,810,390 49.88%

Save as disclosed above, the Company had no notice of any interests to be

recorded under Section 16(1) of the SDI Ordinance as at 31st December, 2001.




Report of the Directors (Cont'd)

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contract cancerning the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of the business of the Company was entered into or existed

during the year.

CODE OF BEST PRACTICE

In the opinion of the Directors, the Company has complied with the Code of
Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited throughout the year covered by this annual
report, except that the non-executive directors are not appointed for specific
terms. However, the non-executive directors are subject to retirement by rotation
and re-election at annual general meeting in accordance with the Company's

Bye-laws.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

[n line with the requirements set by The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited,
the Group set up its audit committee in June 1899. The committee consists of
two independent non-executive directors, Mr. Leung Tze Hang, David as Chairman
and Mr. Wong Yau Kuen as member. Subsequent to the resignation of Mr.
Wong Yau Kuen as independent non-executive director, Mr. Lai Si Ming was
appointed independent non-executive Director on 9th May, 2002. The scope of
the audit committee’s responsibilities is defined and approved by the Directors
in relation to various internal control and audit matters with a view to further

improving our corporate governance.

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
A summary of the Group’s financial information for the last five financial years is

set out on page 4 of this annual report.
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Report of the Directors (Cont'd)

AUDITORS

The accompanying financial statements were audited by Messrs. Arthur Andersen
& Co, which do not seek re-appointment upon their retirement at the forthcoming
annual general meeting. A resolution for the appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers
as the Company's auditors for the ensuing year is to be proposed at the

forthcoming annual general meeting.
On behalf of the Board of Directors,
Wei Wu

Chairman

Hong Kong, 17th May, 2002.




Report of the Auditors

"ANDERSEN

Arthur Andersen & Co

21st Floor Edinburgh Tower
The Landmark

15 Queen'’s Road Central
Hong Kong

Auditors’ Report to the Shareholders of
THE SUN'S GROUP LIMITED
(Formerly known as Pearl Oriental Cyberforce Limited and Pearl Oriental

Holdings Limited; incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 26 to 74 which have been
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong

Kong.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The company's directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements
which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial statements which give a
true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are

selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinicri, based on our audit, on

those statements and to report our opinion to you.
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Report of the Auditors (Cont’d)

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An audit includes examination,
on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disciosures in the
financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates
and judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the financial
statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the
circumstances of the company and of the group, consistently applied and

adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient
evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Fundamental uncertainty relating to going concern basis of presentation

In forming our opinion, we have considered the adequacy of the disclosures
made in Note 2 to the financial statements concerning the group’s default on
repayment of its bank borrowings totalling approximately HK$1,163 million as at
31st December, 2001, and whether the group’s bankers will support the group
and the group’s debt restructuring proposals will be accepted by its bankers
and can be successfully implemented, whether the group will be able to obtain
new financing to meet its financial obligations as they fall due, and whether the
group’s properties can be realised at their book carrying value, among other
things. The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis,
the validity of which depends upon future funding being available and the success
of the group’s future operations. The financial statements do not include any
adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of the asset carrying
amounts or the amount and classification of liabilities that would result from the
failure to obtain such funding and should the group’s future operations not be
successful. We consider that appropriate disclosures have been made. However,

we consider this fundamental uncertainty to be so extreme that we have




Report of the Auditors (Cont’d)

disclaimed our opinion in respect of the appropriateness of the going concern

basis of preparation of the financial statements.

Qualified opinion : Disclaimer on view given by financial statements

Because of the fundamental uncertainty relating to the group’s ability to continue
as a going concern, we are unable to form an opinion as to whether the financial
statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and of
the group as at 31st December, 2001 and of the loss and cash flows of the
group for the year then ended. In all other respects, in our opinion the financial
statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

ARTHUR ANDERSEN & CO

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 17th May, 2002.
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Consolidated Income Statement
For the year ended 31st December, 2001

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2001 2000
Note S'000 $°000
(Notes 3.6 & 5)
Turnover
Continuing operations 299,546 215,851
Discontinuing operations 5 175,860 112,230
6 475,406 328,081
Cost of sales (789,298) (866,695)
Gross loss (313,892) (38,614)
Other revenue 6 33,206 23,069
Selling and marketing expenses (1,510) (18,566)
General and administrative expenses (104,365) {(142,876)
Other operating expenses 7 (259,352) (913,237)
Impairment of goodwill 3.b - (51,260)
Profit (Loss) from operations
Continuing operations (652,528) (873,319)
Discontinuing operations 5 6,615 (268,165)
(645,913) (1,141,484)
Finance costs (25,423) (37.1186)
Share of loss of associates (832) (25,077)
Loss before taxation 8 (672,168) (1,203,677)
Taxation 10 2,203 11,232
Loss after taxation but before minority interests (669,965) (1,192,445)
Minority interests (52) 29,980
Loss attributable to shareholders
Continuing operations (669,164) (890,983)
Discontinuing operations 5 (853) (271,482)
17 (670,017) (1,162,465)
Accumulated deficit, beginning of year (1,582,032) (419,567)
Accumulated deficit, end of year (2,252,049) (1,582,032)
Loss per share - Basic 12

(5.0) cents

(8.7) cents




Consolidated Statement of Recognised Gains and Losses
For the year ended 31st December, 2001

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2001
5’000
Net (loss) gain not recognised in the consolidated
income statement -
Translation adjustments (1,415)
Loss attributable to shareholders (670,017)
Total recognised losses (671,432)

2000
$°000
(Note 3.b)

180
(1,162,465)

(1,162,285)
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Balance Sheets
As at 31st December, 2007

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Consolidated Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
Note $°000 $'000 $'000 $000
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Properties and equipment 13 89,837 198,987 - -
Investment properties 14 368,800 467,150 - -
Development properties 15 650,000 320,000 - -
Investment in subsidiaries 16 - - 59,024 731,118
[nvestment in associates 17 955 847 - -
Long-term investment - 18,000 - -
[nvestment in securities - 93 - -
Total non-current assets 1,109,592 1,005,077 59,024 731,118
CURRENT ASSETS
Development properties 15 320,000 | 1,280,000 - -
Loans and other receivables 18 26,740 313,681 - -
Completed properties for sale 19 480 13,000 - -
28 Inventories 39 1,607 - -
Trade receivables 20 6,413 16,5627 - -
Prepayments and deposits 6,338 12,928 - 1,141
Cash and bank deposits 9,962 18,343 25 169
Total current assets 369,972 1,656,086 25 1,310
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-term bank barrowings 21 (1,169,411)] (1,612,071) - (41
Loan payable 22 (12,424) - - -
Trade payables 23 (69,590) (91,431) - (995)
Deferred income and deposits
from customers (12,464) (85,021} - -
Accrued liabilities and other payables (41,718) (16,159) (3,649) (1,387)
Due to a former director 4 (96,924) (92,166) - -
Due to a related company 4 (127) (8,933) - -
Taxation payable (11,590) (13,872) - -
Total current liabilities (1,414,248) (1,919,653) (3,649) (2,403)
g Net current liabilities (1,044,276)|  (263,567) (3,624) (1,093)
£
E Total assets less current liabilities 65,316 741,510 55,400 730,025
z

(To be continued)




NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long-term bank loans

MINORITY INTERESTS

Net assets

Represented by:
SHARE CAPITAL
RESERVES

ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

Shareholders’ equity

Balance Sheets (Cont'd)
As at 31st December, 2001

(Expressed in Hong Kong dolars)

Consolidated Company

2001 2000 2001 2000
Note $°000 3000 $'000 | $°000
24 - - - -
26 (9,905) (9,853) - -
55,411 731,657 55,400 730,025

7 |
27 1,341,804 ! 1,341,804 1,341,804 ; 1,341,804
29 965,656 ‘ 971,885 1,126,544 1,126,544
30 (2,252,049)| (1,582,032) (2,412,948) (1,738,323)
55,411 731,657 55,400 ; 730,025

E— S—

Approved by the Board of Directors on 17th May, 2002:

He Hui Min
Director

Siu King Nin, Peter
Director

|
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31st December, 20017

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

RETURNS ON INVESTMENTS AND
SERVICING OF FINANCE

Interest received

Interest paid

TAXATION
Hong Kong profits tax paid
Overseas tax refund

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Additions to properties and equipment

Additions to development properties

Proceeds from disposal of properties and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of investment properties
Proceeds from disposal of development properties
Net cash outflow from acquisition of subsidiaries
Proceeds from disposal of long-term investment
Net cash inflow from disposal of subsidiaries
Increase in investment in associates

Increase in advances to associates

Decrease in amount due from an investee company
Proceeds from disposal of investment in securities
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Net cash inflow (outflow) before financing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

New bank loans

Repayment of bank loans

Increase in loan payable

Increase in amount due to a former director
Repayment of amount due to a former director
Increase in amount due to related companies
Repayment of amount due to related companies
Contribution from minority interests of a subsidiary
Issuance of shares to minority interests of subsidiaries

Decrease in cash and cash equivalents

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year

Note

3l.a

31.¢

31.b

31.¢

31.d

2001
$'000

238,778

1,874
(80,755)

(78,881)

79)

(79)

(5,422)
(43,942)
5,161
37,510
230,000
5,000
100,723
3
4,117)
145
54
(298)

324,811

484,629

77,021
(566,788)

11,600

500
(1,711)

(8.806)

(488,184)
(3.555)
(2,334)

(5,889)

2000
$°000

74,562

1,288
(110.231)

(108.943)

(495)
3,705
3,210

(17,239)

(68,796)
30

137,286

(32,286]

(15,380)
(3.494)

26,508
180

26,814
(4,357)
80,000
(245,328)
91,882
15,008
(2,534)
6,000
2,620
(52,352)
(56.709)

54,375

(2,334)

e




)

Notes To The Financial Statements
{(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

ORCANISATICN AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIE

The Sun’s Group Limited ("the Company”) was incorporated in Bermuda on 20th September,
1993 as an exempted company with limited liability under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda.
Its shares have been listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited since January 1994,
In May 2001, the Company changed its name from Pearl Oriental Cyberforce Limited to Pearl
Oriental Holdings Limited. In May 2002, the Company further changed its name from Pearl
Oriental Holdings Limited to The Sun's Group Limited, the present one (see Note 36.e).

The Company is an investment holding company. During the year ended 31st December,
2001, the Company’s subsidiaries (which together with the Company are collectively referred
to as “the Group”) were principally engaged in property investment and development, financial
services, telecommunications and internet businesses (see Note 18). Subsequent to the year
end, the Group ceased its telecommunications and internet businesses (see Note 5).

CCINZ OONCEZRN BASIS OF ZREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMINTS
The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis.

For the year ended 31st December, 2001, the Group reported a loss attributable to shareholders
of approximately $670,017,000. As at 31st December, 2001, the Group had a net working
capita! deficiency of approximately $1,044,276,000, and during the year ended 31st December,
2001, the Group's shareholders’ equity was reduced substantially from approximately
$731,657,000 to approximately $55,411,000. In addition, the Group has defaulted on repayment
of principal and interest on its bank borrowings, totalling approximately $1,169,411,000 as at
31st December, 2001, which have been classified as current liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements as at that date. Starting from May 2001, the Group's bankers have taken
various actions including, but not limited to, the issuance of demand notices or writs of
summons for immediate repayment of substantially all of the Group’s bank borrowings, and
the appointment of receivers in some cases who have obtained possession of certain properties
which have been mortgaged to the banks as collateral for the bank borrowings.

As at 31st December, 2001, Mr. Wong Kwan, a director of the Company up to 29th January,
2002 and a substantial shareholder of the Company, had advanced to the Group approximately
$96,924,000 to help finance the Group’s operations (see Note 4.b). Subsequent to 31st
December, 2001, Mr. Wong Kwan and another substantial shareholder of the Company, which
became a substantial shareholder by acquiring its shareholding from Mr. Wong Kwan, advanced
to the Group a total of approximately $43,450,000 to help finance the Group's operations (see
Notes 4.b and 4.e). In addition, subsequent to 31st December, 2001, Mr. Wong Kwan waived
certain amounts owing to him by the Group amounting to approximately $48,000,000 (see
Note 4.b).

|
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Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

GOING CONCERN 2A8iS CF PREPARATICN CF FINANC:AL STATZMcNTS (Cont'd)

In the absence of alternative sources of funding to settle its bank borrowings, the Group has
been negotiating with the individual banks to restructure the repayment terms of certain of its
bank borrowings, to convert some of its bank borrowings into shares and/or convertible notes
to be issued by the Company, to release the Group from its obligations to repay some of its
bank borrowings, and to provide new credit facilities to the Group. Details of the debt
restructuring proposals submitted to the banks and the agreements reached with the banks
up to the date of approval of these financial statements are summarised below:

0]

(i

(iii)

(iv)

%)

The Group repaid an amount of approximately $22 milfion to a bank in February 2002
and reached a standstill agreement with the bank in April 2002 with respect to the
remaining balance of the bank borrowing (which amounted to approximately $337
million as at 31st December, 2001) until 31st May, 2002. The Group has submitted a
debt restructuring proposal to the bank and is still negotiating with the bank in respect
of the detailed terms of the proposal;

The Group repaid an amount of $5 million to a bank in March 2002 and is in the
process of finalising an agreement with the bank to restructure the remaining balance
of the bank borrowing {which amounted to approximately $103 million as at 31st
December, 2001) into loans repayable according to an agreed schedule extending to
2012,

The Group repaid an amount of approximately $4 million to a bank in February 2002
and is currently negotiating with the bank to restructure the remaining balance of the
bank borrowing (which amounted to approximately $49 million as at 31st December,
2001) into a 10-year instaliment loan extending to 2012;

The Group is negotiating with a bank to restructure outstanding bank borrowings which
amounted to approximately $578 million as at 31st December, 2007. The debt
restructuring proposal submitted to the bank involves, among others, the Group's
intention to raise additional funds by way of a rights issue and placement of shares;
and

The Group gave ccnsent to a bank for the bank to transfer an unsecured loan (which
amounted to approximately $102 million as at 31st December, 2001) to a third-party
non-bank company in connection with the bank’s sale of the loan to the third-party
non-bank company at a discount.

A substantial portion of the Group’s trade and other payables were due for repayment as at
31st December, 20071. Due to the fack of liquidity, the Group has delayed repayment and is
currently negotiating with the creditors to release the Group from its obligations to repay
some of the amounts owing by the Group and to repay the remaining balance by installments.
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Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

GOIN

)

CONCZIRN BAS!S OF PREPARAT.ION OF ZINANCIAL STATEM.ZNTS (Coni'd)

Substantially ali of the Group’s properties (including investment properties, development
properties, completed properties for sale and leasehold tand and buildings) have been
mortgaged to the banks as collateral for the Group’s bank borrowings totalling approximately
$1,169,411,000. As at 31st December, 2001, these properties were stated in the consolidated
balance sheet with an aggregate amount of approximately $1,412,426,000, majority of which
were stated at open market value as determined by independent qualified valuers. The valuations
were prepared on the assumption that, amang others, bath the buyers and the sellers would
be acting without compulsion and there will be a reasonable period for the marketing of the
properties, the agreement of price and other terms and the completion of the sale. However, if
the Group is forced to dispose of any of its properties within a short period of time, the
Company’'s Directors and management are of the view that the ultimate amounts recoverable
from these praoperties would be substantially less than the carrying amount as at 31st December,
2001,

The aforementioned factors raise substantial doubt about the Group's ability to continue as a
going concern. The Company's Directors and management believe that continued support will
be obtained from the Group's bankers and the Group’s debt restructuring proposals will be
accepted by its bankers and can be successfully implemented, that the Group will be able to
obtain new financing to meet its financial obligations as they fall due, that the Group's properties
can be realised at their book carrying value, and the Group's future operations will be successful.
Accordingly, the financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis. Should
the continuing support of the bankers, successful restructuring of repayment and additional
financing not be forthcoming and/or should the Group’s future operations not be successful,
the Group would be unable to realise the carrying value of the majority of its assets and repay
its creditors, including the banks.

FRINTIPAL ACCOUNTING PCLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants, accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong, and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Keng Companies
Ordinance and the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stack Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited. Principal accounting policies are summarised below:

a. Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis as modified by
stating investment properties at open market value as explained in Note 3.1.

|

33

1002 14043y TVNNNY




34

ANNUAL REPORT 2001

Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

PIINCIPAL ACCCUNTING PQLICIES (Contd)

b. Adoption of new/revised Statements of Standard Accounting Practice

Effective from the year ended 31st December, 2001, the Group has adopted, for the
first time, the following Statements of Standard Accounting Practice ("SSAPs") issued
by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants:

SSAP 9 (revised) Events after the balance sheet date

SSAP 10 (revised) Accounting for investments in associates

SSAP 14 (revised) Leases

SSAP 26 Segment reporting

SSAP 28 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
SSAP 29 Intangible assets

SSAP 30 Business combinations

SSAP 31 Impairment of assets

SSAP 32 Consoclidated financial statements and accounting for

investments in subsidiaries

The effects of changes in the Group’s accounting policies resulting from the adoption
of these new SSAPs are set out below;

(0

()

SSAP 26 - Segment reporting

The Group has disclosed segment information in Note 32 to the financial
statements.

SSAP 30 - Business combinations

Prior to Tst January, 2001, goodwill was eliminated against reserves in the year
in which it arose. With the introduction of SSAP 30, goodwill arising on or after
1st January, 2001 is capitalised in the balance sheet and is amortised to the
income statement on a straight-line basis over its estimated economic life. The
Group has taken advantage of the transitional provisions in SSAP 30 whereby all
goodwill arising from acquisitions before st January, 2007, previously eliminated
against reserves, has not been restated, and any subsequent impairment of such
goodwill is recognised in the income statement in accordance with SSAP 31 -
Impairment of assets. Following the transitional provisions of SSAP 30, where an
impairment loss has arisen since the date of acquisition on goodwill previously
eliminated against reserves, this change in accounting policy for recognition of
goodwill impairment has been applied retrospectively and the impairment losses
have been recognised as a prior year adjustment in accordance with SSAP 2 -
Net profit or loss for the period, fundamental errors and changes in accounting
policies. In this respect, impairment losses of approximately $236,019,000 on
goodwill previously eliminated against reserves have been assessed by the Group,
of which approximately $51,260,000 related to 2000 and has been recorded in
the income statement of that year. The balance of approximately $184,753,000
related to years prior to 2000 and has no impact on the 2000 financial statements
as it had been previously eliminated against retained profit/accumulated deficit.




Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

FRINCIPA_ACCOUNTING PCLICIES (Coni'd)
b. Adoption of new/revised Statements of Standard Accounting Practice (Cont’d)

In addition to the adoption of the above standards, the Group has adopted the
consequential changes made to SSAP 10 - Accounting for investments in associates,
SSAP 17 - Property, plant and equipment, SSAP 18 - Revenue, and SSAP 21 -
Accounting for interests in joint ventures. The Company's Directors and management
consider that the consequential changes made to the above SSAPs do not have a
material impact on the consolidated financial statements of the Group.

The 2000 comparative figures presented herein have incorporated the effect of
adjustments, where applicable, resulting from the adoption of the new SSAPs.

(o Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its
subsidiaries (together “the Group”), together with the Group's share of post-acquisition
profits/losses and reserves of its associates under the equity method of accounting.
The results of subsidiaries and associates acquired or disposed of during the year are
recorded from or to their effective dates of acquisition or disposal. Significant intra-
group transactions and balances have been eliminated on consolidation.

. 35
d. Goodwill

Gooawill represents the difference between the fair value of the consideration given
and the Group's share of the aggregate fair values of the identifiable net assets acquired.
Goodwill is recognised as an asset in the balance sheet and is amortised to the income
statement on a straight-line basis over its estimated economic life. The carrying value of
goodwill is assessed periodically or when factors indicating an impairment are present.
Any impairment of goodwill is recognised as an expense in the period in which the
impairment occurs.

e. Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company over which the Group can exercise control, which is normaily
evidenced when the Group has the power to govern its financial and operating policies
so as to benefit from its activities. In the Company’s financial statements, investment in
subsidiaries is stated at cost less any impairment loss, while income from subsidiaries is
recorded to the extent of dividends received and receivable.

1002 L4043y TVNNNY
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Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont’d)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

CIPA_ ACCOUNTING PCLICIES (Coni'd)

3

Assaociates

An associate is a company over which the Group has significant influence, but not
control or joint contral, over its financial and operating policy decisions. In the
consolidated financial statements, investment in associates is accounted for under the
equity method of accounting, whereby the investment is initially recorded at cost and is
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the post-acquisition results of
associates, distributions received from associates, other necessary alterations in the
Group's proportionate interest in associates arising from changes in the equity of
associates that have not been included in the income statement of associates,
amortisation of the difference between the cost of investment and the Group’s share of
the aggregate fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired at the date of acquisition
{goodwill}, and any impairment loss. The Group's share of post-acquisition results of
associates is included in the consolidated income statement.

Turnover and revenue recognition

Turnover represents (i) the contracted value for sale of properties; (i) rental income
from leasing of investment properties; (iii) revenue from hotel operations; (iv] fees for
the provision of telecommunications services and internet services; and (v) interest
income from loans receivable.

Revenue is recognised when the outcome of a transaction can be measured reliably
and when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will
flow to the Group. Revenue is recognised on the following bases:

0 Sale of properties is recognised upon completion of the sales contract. Payments
received from purchasers prior to completion are recorded as deposits from
customers.

(i) Rental income from investment properties is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the terms of the leases.

(i) Revenue from hotel operations is recognised when the related services are
rendered.

(iv)  Revenue from the provision of telecommunications services and internet services
is recognised when the related services are rendered. Deposits or advance
payments from customers prior to provision of services are recorded as deferred
income.

(v)  Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis on the principal
outstanding and at the rates applicable.

(vi)  Gain or loss from sale of investment in securities is recognised on the trade date.




Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
{Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

SRINCIPAZ ACCOUNTING PCLICIES (Coni'd)

h.

Taxation

Individual companies within the Group provide for profits tax on the basis of their profit
for financial reporting purposes, adjusted for income and expense items which are nct
assessable or deductible for profits tax purposes.

Deferred taxation is provided under the liability method, at the current tax rate, in
respect of significant timing differences between profit as computed for taxation purposes
and profit as stated in the financial statements, except when it is considered that no
liability will arise in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets are not recognised
unless the related benefits are expected to crystallise in the foreseeable future.

Staff retirement benefits

Costs of staff retirement benefits are recognised as an expense in the period in which
the staff's services are rendered.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of an asset that takes a substantial period of time to prepare for its intended use or sale
are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset at rates based on the actual cost of the
specific borrowings. All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the
period in which they are incurred.

Properties and equipment and depreciation

Properties and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment loss. Major expenditures on modifications and betterments of properties
and equipment which will increase their future economic benefits are capitalised, while
expenditures on maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred. Depreciation is
provided on a straight-line basis to write off the cost less estimated residual value of
each asset over its estimated useful life. The annual rates of depreciation are as follows:

Leasehold land 2% (lease term)
Buildings 4%

Operating equipment 33% to 50%
Furniture and office equipment 15% to 30%
Motor vehicles and vessels 20% to 30%

The depreciation methods and useful lives are reviewed periodically to ensure that the
methods and rates of depreciation are consistent with the expected pattern of economic
benefits from properties and equipment.

Gains and losses on disposal of properties and equipment are recognised in the income
statement based on the net disposal proceeds less the then carrying amount of the
assets.
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3.

Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

PRINCIPAL ACCCUNTING PCLICIES (Cont'd)

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in leasehold land and buildings in respect of which
construction and development work have been completed and which are held for their
long-term investment potential. These properties are included in the balance sheet at
their open market value on the basis of an annual valuation by independent qualified
valuers. All changes in value of investment properties are dealt with in the investment
properties revaluation reserve unless the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a
deficit on a portfolio basis, in which case the net deficit is recognised as an expense in
the income statement. When an investment property is disposed of, previously recognised
revaluation surpluses, if any, are reversed and the gain or loss on disposal reported in
the income statement is determined based on the net disposal proceeds less the
original cost or the then carrying value of the investment property.

No depreciation is provided on investment properties unless the unexpired lease term
is 20 years or less, in which case depreciation is provided on the then carrying value
over the unexpired lease term.

Development properties

Development properties include interests in leasehold land and buildings under
development, and are stated at cost less any impairment loss. The cost of development
properties includes the original costs of leasehold land and buildings, development and
construction expenditures incurred, borrowing costs directly attributable to construction
of such properties and other direct costs. No depreciation is provided for development
properties.

Loans receivable

Loans to customers together with accrued interest are stated in the balance sheet after
deducting specific and general provisions for possible loan losses. Specific provisions
are made against the outstanding balance of loans where, in the opinion of management,
recovery is doubtful. General provisions relate to exposures not specifically identified
but known from experience to exist in the current portfolio. The provisions made are
based on estimates made by management and are reviewed periodically. Adjustments
are made when considered necessary.

Completed properties for sale

Completed properties for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Net realisable value is based on estimated selling prices in the ordinary course of
business as determined by management with reference to the prevailing market
conditions, less selling and marketing expenses.




3.

oY

I
i
\ |

[sEtH
oAy

Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

PRINCIPAL ACCCUNTING PCLICIES (Cont'd)

p.

Inventories

fnventories, primarily consisting of telecommunications equipment, are stated at the
lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out
method of costing and includes costs incurred in bringing the goods to their present
location and condition. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling prices in the
ordinary course of business, less further costs expected to be incurred to completion
and disposal. Provision is made for obsolete, slow-moving or defective items where
appropriate.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those inventories is recognised as an
expense in the period in which the related revenue is recognised. The amount of any
write-down of inventories to net realisable value and all losses of inventories are
recognised as an expense in the period when the write-down or loss occurs. The
amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories, arising from an increase in net
realisable value, is recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised
as an expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.

Impairment of assets

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of one of these assets may not be recoverable.
Whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, an impairment
loss representing the difference between the carrying amount and the recoverable
amount of an asset, is recognised in the income statement. The recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset’'s net selling price and value in use. The net selling price is the
amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm’s length transaction less the
costs of the disposal, while value in use is the present value of estimated future cash
flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the
end of its useful life.

Reversal of impairment losses recognised in a prior year is recorded when there is an
indication that the iosses recognised for the asset no longer exist or have decreased.
The reversal is recorded in the income statement.

Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognised when there is a present obligation, legal or constructive, as a
result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation. Provisions are reviewed regularly and adjusted to reflect
the current best estimate. Where the effect of the time value of money is material, the
amount of a provision is the present value of the expenditures expected to be required
to settle the obligation.
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Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont’d)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dolfars unless atherwise stated)

PRINCIFAL ACCCUNTING PCLIC:ES (Cont'd)

Provisions and contingencies(Cont'd)

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements. They are disclosed
unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote.
A contingent asset is not recognised in the financial statements but disclosed when an
inflow of ecanomic benefits is probable.

Operating leases

Operating leases represent those leases under which substantially all the rewards and
risks of cwnership of the leased assets remain with the lessors. Rental payments under
operating leases are charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the
period of the relevant leases.

Subsequent events

Post-year-end events that provide additional information about financial position as at
the balance sheet date or those that indicate the going concern assumption is not
appropriate (adjusting events) are reflected in the financial statements. Post-year-end
events that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.

Foreign currency translation

Individual companies within the Group maintain their books and records in the primary
currencies of their respective operations (“functional currencies”). In the accounts of
the individual companies, transactions in other currencies during the year are translated
into the respective functional currencies at the applicable rates of exchange prevailing
at the time of the transactions: monetary assets and liabilities denominated in other
currencies are translated into the respective functional currencies at the applicable
rates of exchange in effect at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains or losses are
dealt with in the income statements of the individual companies.

The Group prepares consolidated financial statements in Hong Kong dollars. For the
purpose of consolidation, assets and liabilities of subsidiaries with functional currencies
other than Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the applicable
rates of exchange in effect at the balance sheet date; while income and expense items
are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the average applicable exchange rates during
the year. Exchange differences arising from such translation are dealt with as movements
in cumulative translation adjustments.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ
from those estimates.




Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong doflars unless atherwise stated)

-3 RZ_AT=D PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control
the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and
operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common
control or common significant influence.

Significant transactions and balances with related parties are summarised as follows:

a. During the year ended 31st December, 2001, the Group paid professional fees totalling
approximately $3,482,000 (2000 - $1,567,000) to Messrs. Siao, Wen and Leung under
normal commercial terms. Messrs. Siao, Wen and Leung is a firm of solicitors where Mr.
Carson Wen, a non-executive director of the Company up to 19th October, 2001, is a
partner.

b. As at 31st December, 2001, the amount due to a former director of the Company of
approximately $96,924,000 (2000 - $92,166,000) represented short-term advances from
Mr. Wong Kwan (a director of the Company up to 29th January, 2002 and a substantial
shareholder of the Company), together with accrued interest. Such amount was
unsecured, bore interest at Hong Kong prime lending rate and had no pre-determined
repayment terms. During the year ended 31st December, 2001, interest on these
advances amounted to approximately $6,358,000 (2000 - $4,066,000).

Subsequent to 31st December, 2001, Mr. Wong Kwan advanced to the Group an
additional amount of approximately $10,000,000 and waived certain amounts owing to
him by the Group of approximately $48,000,000. The remaining balance was replaced
by a new shareholder loan, which is unsecured, bears interest at Hong Kong prime
lending rate and is repayable by 29th July, 2002.

c. The outstanding balance with a related company was unsecured, non-interest bearing
and had no pre-determined repayment terms.

d. in December 2001, the Group entered into an agreement to dispose of certain
subsidiaries engaged in the telecommunications and internet businesses and certain
other assets, with an aggregate net book value of approximately $9,161,000 as at 31st
December, 2001, to Mr. Wong Kwan (a director of the Company up to 29th January,
2002 and a substantial shareholder of the Company) for cash consideration of
$30,000,000. Completion of the disposal took place in February 2002.

e. Subsequent to 31st December, 2001, a substantial shareholder of the Company, which
became a substantial shareholder by acquiring its shareholding from Mr. Wong Kwan,
advanced to the Group a total of approximately $33,450,000, which is unsecured, bears

interest at Hong Kong prime lending rate and is repayable by 29th July, 2002.
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Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

CISCONTINUING OPZRATICNS

In October 2000, the Group entered into an agreement to dispose of its entire interest in
Aniwell Investments Limited, which was engaged in hotel operations, for cash consideration of
$100,000,000. Completion of the disposal took place on 29th January, 2001. Thereafter, the
Group ceased its hotel operations business. The results of Aniwell Investments Limited for the
period ended 28th January, 2001 and for the year ended 31st December, 2000 are presented
as discontinuing operations in the consolidated income statement.

In December 2001, the Group entered into an agreement to dispose of certain subsidiaries
engaged in the telecommunications and internet businesses (see Note 4.d). Completion of the
disposal took place in February 2002, Thereafter, the Group ceased its telecommunications
and internet businesses, the results of which are presented as discontinuing operations in the
consolidated income statement for the year ended 31st December, 2001. The consolidated
income statement for the year ended 31st December, 2000 has been restated to present the
results of the Group's telecommunications and internet businesses as discontinuing operations.

The results of the discontinuing operations were:

2001 2000

$000 $°000
Turnover 175,860 112,230
Cost of sales (131,561) (84,917)
Gross profit 44,299 27,313
Other revenue 28,825 669
Selling and marketing expenses (524) (14,233)
General and administrative expenses (63,264) (87,064)
Other operating expenses (2,721) (133,590)
Impairment of goodwill - (51,260)
Profit (loss) from operations 6,615 (268,165)
Finance costs (7,755) (8,528)
Share of loss of associates (832) (25,077)
Loss before taxation ' (1,972) (301,768)
Taxation 1,171 306
Loss after taxation but before minority interests (801) (301,462)
Minority interests (52) 29,980
Loss attributable to shareholders (853) (271,482)




Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)
5. TORNCOVER AND REVZINUEZ
Analysis of turnover and revenue in the consolidated income statement is as follows:
2001 2000
$'000 $000
Continuing operations -
Property investment and development 292,085 215,287
Financial services, including money lending 7,461 564
299,546 215,851
Discontinuing operations -
Hotel operations 940 13,525
Telecommunications services 159,938 65,847
Internet services 14,982 32,858
175,860 112,230
Total turnover 475,406 328,081
Gain on disposal of investment in securities - 11,199 43
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries 24,856 -
Net gain on disposal of properties and equipment 3,304 -
Write-back af provision for doubtful receivables - 10,000
Interest income from bank deposits 1,874 1,288
Others 3,172 582
Total other revenue 33,206 23,089
Total revenue 508,612 351,150
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Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)

(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

C7HzR CPcRATING EXPEINSES

Other operating expenses in the consolidated income statement consisted of:

Continuing operations -
Deficit on revaluation of investment properties,
net of write-back of deferred taxation of

approximately $1,818,000 in 2000

Impairment losses of development properties and
completed properties for sale

Provision for/Write-off of bad and doubtful loans
receivable, after consideration of the value of the
underlying collateral

Loss on disposal/Impairment loss of long-term
investment, after consideration of the value of
the underlying assets of the investee

Provision for advances to associates

Loss on investment in securities

Discontinuing operations -
Loss on revaluation of hote! property
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries
Impairment loss of telecommunications equipment

Provision for advances to associates

2001 2000
S$'000 $°000
(64,797) (48,320)
(176,750) (507,771)
- (211,794}
(12,855) (8,400)
(2,190) -
(39) (2,362)
(256,631) (779,647)
- (100,014)
(1,731) -
- {(26,564)
(990) (7012
(2,721) (133,590)
(259,352) (913,237)




Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
{Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

8. JC88 3ZFCRE TAXATICN

Loss before taxation in the consolidated income statement was determined after charging the
following items, other than revenue disclosed in Note 6 and other operating expenses disclosed

in Note 7:
2001 2000
5’000 $'000
Interest on
- bank overdrafts and loans wholly repayable within
five years 132,299 181,044
- short-term advances from a former director 6,358 4,066
- loan payable 824 -
139,481 185,110
Less: ’
- amounts included in cost of sales (29,168) (62,438)
- amounts capitalised in relation to development properties * ;  {84,890) {(85,5586)
25,423 | 37116
\ a5
Cost of inventories and services 789,298 ! 366,695
Staff costs (including directors’ emocluments) 45,015 50,565
Operating lease rentals in respect of premises 5,431 6,483
Provision for bad and doubtful trade receivables ! 49 . 3.234
Depreciation of properties and equipment 9,450 18,563
Net loss on disposal of properties and equipment | - 800
Net exchange loss i 52 2,063
Auditors' remuneration 1,300 1,388
* The average interest rate of borrowing costs capitalised for the year ended 31st December, 2001 was
approximately 11.7% per annum (2000 - 10.4% per annum).
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Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont’d)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

ZCTCRS AND SENICR ZXZCUTIVES EMCLUMENTS

Details of directors’ emoluments are:

Fees for
- executive directors
- non-executive director
- independent non-executive directors

Other emoluments for executive directors
- Basic salaries and allowances
- Bonuses
- Retirement scheme contributions

2001 2000
$°000 $'000
200 100
150 200
6.042 4,391
- 980

35 -
6,427 5,671

No directors waived any emoluments during the year. No incentive payment for joining
the Group or compensation for loss of office was paid or payable to any director during

the year.

Analysis of directors’ emoluments by number of directors and emolument ranges is as

follows:

Executive directors
- Nil to $1,000,000
- $1,000,001 to $1,500,000
- $1,500,001 to $2,000,000
- $3,000,001 to $3,500,000
- $3,500,007 to $4,000,000

Non-executive director /Independent
non-executive directors
- Nil to $1,000,000

2001 2000
2 1
- 1
1 -
1 -
- 1
4 3
4 4
8 7




Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

D'RECTORS AND SZNICOR =ZXECUTIVES EMICLUNMENTS (Coni'd)

b. Details of emoluments of the five highest paid individuals (including directars and other
employees) are:

2001 2000

$’000 £000

Basic salaries and allowances 6,877 6.685

Bonuses - 980

Retirement scheme contributions 59 -

6,936 7,665

Three (2000 - Two) of the highest paid individuals were directors of the Company,
whose emoluments are included in Note 9.a.

During the year, no emolument of the five highest paid individuals (including directors
and other employees) was incurred as inducement to join or upon joining the Group or
as compensation for loss of office.

Analysis of emoluments of the five highest paid individuals (including directors and
other employees) by number of individuals and emolument ranges is as follows:

2001 2000
Nil to $1,000,000 3 3
$1,000,001 to $1,500,000 - T
$1,500,001 to $2,000,000 1. -
$3,000,001 to $3,500,000 1 -
$3,500,007 to $4,000,000 - ]
5 5
TAXATCN
Taxation in the consolidated income statement consisted of:
2001 2000
S$'000 $°000
Current taxation -
Hong Kong profits tax
- Provision for current year (45) -
- Write-back of over-provision in prior years 1,077 7,527
- Refund - 3,705
Canadian income tax : :
- Write-back of over-provision in prior years E 1,171 -
| 2,203 11,232
[

47

1002 LHOdTY TVNNNY




48

ANNUAL REPORT 2001

-
(]

12.

Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong doffars unless otherwise stated)

TAXATICN (Coni'd)

The Company is exempt from taxation in Bermuda until 2016. Hong Kang profits tax has been
provided at 16% of the assessable profit arising in or deriving from Hong Kong. No overseas
taxation was provided as the subsidiaries operating overseas had no taxable income during
the vear.

For the year ended 31st December, 2001, unprovided deferred taxation, primarily representing
the tax effect of the current year tax loss, amounted to approximately $68,028,000 (2000 -
$77,888,000).

LCSS ATTRIBUTABLE TC SHAR=-OLIERS

During the year ended 31st December, 2001, the consolidated loss attributable to shareholders
included a loss of approximately $674,625,000 (2000 - $1,201,127,000) dealt with in the
financial statements of the Company.

_08S PER SHARE

The calculation of basic loss per share for the year ended 31st December, 2001 was based on
the consolidated loss attributable to shareholders of approximately $670,017,000 (2000 -
1,162,465,000) and on the weighted average number of approximately 13,418,040,000 shares
(2000 - 13,402,917,000 shares) in issue during the year.

No diluted loss per share is presented as the outstanding share options were anti-dilutive.
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Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

PRCPEZRTIES AND EQUIPMENT

Cost or Valuation

Beginning of year

Attributable to
acquisition of
subsidiaries

Attributable to
disposal of
subsidiaries

Additions

Disposals

Deficit on revaluation

Translation adjustments

End of year

Representing:

At cost
At valuation

Accumulated
depreciation/
impairment loss

Beginning of year

Provision for the year

Attributable to disposal
of subsidiaries

Disposals

Translation adjustments

impairment loss

End of year

Net book value

End of year

Beginning of year

Movements of properties and equipment (consolidated) were:

2001 2000
Leasehold Furniture Moator
Hotel  land and Operating and office  vehicles

property  buildings equipment equipment and vessels Total Total
5000 $'000 s'000 $'000 $'000 5000 5000
100,000 80,729 72,146 8,604 28,251 289,730 352.287
- - - - - - 23.053
(100,000} - (8,109) (3,243) - (111,352) -
- 39 5,161 222 - 5,422 | 17,239
- (1,081) (7,831) (525) (2,670) (12,107}, (2,835)
- - - - - -+ (100.014)
- - (1,260} - - (1.260): -
- 79,687 60,107 5,058 25,581 170,433 : 289,730

|
- 79,687 60,107 5,058 25,581 170,433 189,730
- - - - - - 100,000
- 79,687 60,107 5,058 25,581 170,433 ; 289,730

|
- 5,199 53,668 4,043 27,833 90,743 ‘ 47621
- 975 7,047 1,188 240 9,450 1 18,563

|
- - (7319)  (1885) - (9.208), -
- (433) (6,957) (190) (2,670) (10,250) | (2,005)
- - (120) (23) - (143) ! -
- - - - - - | 26584

1
- 5,741 46,319 3133 25,403 80,596 ‘ 90,743

t
- 73,946 13,788 1,925 178 89,837 ' 198,987
100,000 75,530 18,478 4,561 418 198,987 © 304,666
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73, 3RCPIRTIES AND EQUIPMENT (Coni'd)

b. Leasehold land and buildings:

The geographical location and tenure of title of land and buildings are analysed as

follows:

Hong Kong
- long-term leases
- medium-term leases

2001 2000
5’000 $°000
73,946 75,297
- 233
73,946 75,530

All of the leasehold land and buildings are mortgaged as collateral for the Group’s

banking facilities (see Note 35).

T4 INVESTMENT PRCPZRTIZS

Movements of investment properties (consolidated) were:

Beginning of year
Disposals
Deficit on revaluation

End of year

The geographical location and tenure of title of investment prope

Hong Kong
- long-term leases
- medium-term leases

2001 2000
s'000 $°000
467,150 658,100
{33,553) (139,812)
(64,797) (51,138)
368,800 467,150

rties are analysed as follows:

2001 2000
S$'000 $000
304,800 387,150
64,000 80,000
368,800 467,150

[nvestment properties are stated at open market value at 31st December, 2001 as determined
by Vigers Hong Kong Limited, independent qualified valuers. Investment properties of
approximately $368,000,000 (2000 - $465,250,000) are mortgaged as collateral for the Group's

banking facilities (see Note 35).




Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

T4 INVESTMINT PRCPZRTIES (Coni'd)

Investment properties with a carrying amount of approximately $100,100,000 (2000 - Nil} as
at 31st December, 2001, are in the possession of one of the Group's bankers as mortgagee as
a result of the Group's default on repayment of its bank borrowings as described in Note 2.

Details of the investment properties as at 31st December, 2001 are as follows:
Location Group’s interest  Existing use

Shop 1 & 2 on Ground Floor, Car Parking Spaces 100% Commercial
No.1 & 2 on Ground Floor, 8, 9, 11, 13 & 15 on
st Floor, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 35, 36 & 38 on
2nd Floor, 39, 40, 41, 43, 45, 46, 48, & 49 on
3rd Floor, 60, 61, 62 & 63 on 4th Floor, Flat Roof on
4th Floor, 9th, 10th, 13th, 16th, Unit 1702 on 17th,
22nd, 23rd and 26th Floor, Roof and Upper Roof
and External Walls of Pearl Oriental Centre,
No. 200 Gloucester Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong

2nd, 3rd, 8th, 9th, 10th, 11th, 13th, 14th, 17th 100% Commercial
and 18th Floor, Pearl Oriental Tower,
No. 225 Nathan Road, 51
Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong

15th Floor, Pearl Oriental House, 100% Commercial
Nos. 58 to 64 Stanley Street,
Central, Hong Kong

DIVZLOPV.INT 2ROPZRTIES

o

Movements of development properties (consolidated) were:

2001 2000
5000 3000
Beginning of year 1,600,000 ! 1,950,000
Additions 128,832 154,352
Disposal * (582,216) -
Impairment loss, representing deficit on revaluation (176,618) (504,352)
End of year 970,000 1,600,000
Classified under z
c
Non-current assets 650,000 320,000 E
Current assets 320,000 | 1,280,000 2
| s
<
§970,000 1,600,000
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(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

SEVELCEVINT PROP=RYIZS (Coni'd)
Development properties are classified as current assets in cases where the Group intends and
has specific plans to dispose of the properties; otherwise they are classified as non-current

assets.

The geographical location and tenure of development properties are analysed as follows:

2001 2000
$'000 $°000

Hong Kong
- long-term leases 650,000 1,280,000
- medium-term leases 320,000 320,000
970,000 1,600,000

Due to the Group’s default on repayment of its bank borrowings, development properties with a carrying
amount of approximately $5682,216,000 were possessed by a bank and disposed of during the year for a
consideration of approximately $230,000,000, resulting in a loss of approximately $352,216,000, which is
included in the gross loss in the consolidated income statement.

Impairment loss on development properties was determined based on the open market value
of the properties as at 31st December, 2001, which was determined by Vigers Hong Kong
Limited, independent qualified valuers. All of the development properties are mortgaged as
collateral for the Group’s banking facilities (see Note 35).

Detaiis of the development properties as at 31st December, 2001 were as follows:

Group's Stage of Expected Gross
Location interest construction  completion date Expected use floor area
(square meters)

Pearl Grand Parc & Hotel, 65% In process of conversion End of 2002 Hotel 14,405
Nos. 304-314 into hotel property
Des Voeux Road West,
Sai Ying Pun,
Hong Kong

Skyhigh, 10 Pollock Path, 100% In process of site formation Early 2004 Residential 2,034
The Peak, Hong Kong and foundation work
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(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

INVESTMINT IN SU3SISIARIES

In the Company’s balance sheet, investment in subsidiaries consisted of:

Unlisted shares, at cost
Due from subsidiaries
Due to subsidiaries

Less: Impairment loss

All outstanding balances with subsidiaries were unsecured, non-interest bearing and without

pre-determined repayment terms

The underlying velue of the investment in subsidiaries was, in the opinion of the Company’s

2001 ! 2000
$'000 . $°000
295,570 | 295,570
2,871,925 = 2,881,715
- (8,470)
3,167,495 | 3,168,815
(3,108,471) (2.437,697)
|
59,024 731,118
|

Directors and management, not less than its carrying value as at 31st December, 2001.

Details of the principal subsidiaries as at 31st December, 2001, all held indirectly by the
Company except Pearl Enterprises (B.V.l) Limited, were:

Place of

incorporation/

Name

AIC Asia International Services Corp.

AIC Asia International Services
(Alberta) Corp.

AIC Asia International Services
(Ontario) Corp.
AIC (Asia Pacific) Limited

AIC Canada (Hong Kong) Limited

AIC Telecom (UK) Limited

AICOM Data Services Inc.

operations

Canada

Canada

Canada

British Virgin

Islands

Hong Kang

The United
Kingdom

Canada

Issued and
fully paid share
capital

CAD567,500

CAD10,000

CAD1,000

US$92

$100

£10,000

CAD100

Percentage
of equity
interest held

49% (1)

49%(1)

49%()

51%

51%

51%

49% (1)

Principal activities
Telecommunication
services and

investment holding

Telecommunication
services

Telecommunication
services

Investment halding

Telecommunication
services

Telecommunication

services

Provision of internet
access services
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(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

INVESTIVIZNT IN SUBSIDIARIZS (Conid)

Name:

Asia Business
Cornmunications, Inc.

Best Chance Industries Limited

Champking Investment Limited

Charter Enterprises (B.V.I1)
Limited

Cosine Systems Limited

Crown Score Investmeant Limited

Cybertimes Network Hong Kong
Limited

E-Link Technology Limited

E-Tech Canada Limited

Ebid International Limited

Elffa Limited

Fair Capital Properties Limited

Goldkey Industries Limited

Grandcyber Corporation Limited

Grandcyber Corporation Limited

Halmaro Enterprises Limited

Healthforce Inc.

Place of
incorporation/
operations

The United States
of America

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

British Virgin
Islands

British Virgin
Islands

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

British Virgin

Islands

Canada

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Cayman Islands

Hong Kong

British Virgin
Islands

Issued and
fully paid share
capital

{JS3$8,000,000

$2

$2

US$1

US$T

$10,000

$1,000,000

US$1

Comman
CAD1,000
Preference

CAD201,559

$21,600,000

$10,000

$10,000

$10,000

$10,000

0.1

"A" Share $200

USss$1

Percentage
of equity
interest held

65%

100%

100%

1000%

100%

1000%

70%

100%

70%

70%

80%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal activities

Telecommunication
services

Investment holding

Praperty investment

Investment holding

Investment holding

Investment holding

internet portal

Investment holding

Chinese medicine
health portal

Internet auction and
e-commerce

Investment holding

Property investment

Property investment

Investment holding

Investment holding

Property investment

Investment halding
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Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)

(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

INVISTMIZNT IN SU3SIZARIZS (Cont'd)

Name

Healthphone Corporation

Jade Capital Industrial Limited
Lucky Ocean International Limited
Lucky Rainbow Limited

Margaux Capital Asia Limited
Margaux Capital Limited

Margaux Finance Limited

Mobile One Limitad

Pear| Capital & Marketing (B.V.1)

Limited

Pearl Century Limited

Pearl Development (B.V.l) Limited

Pear! Enterprises (B.V..) Limited

Pearl Fame Development Limited

Pearl| Glorious Investment Limited

Pearl Hospitality Investment (B.V.1)
Limited

Pearl International Hotels Limited

Pear! International Hotals
(B.V.) Limited

Place of
incorporation/
operations

British Virgin
Islands

Hong Kong
Hong Kong
Hong Kong
Hong Kong
Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Hong Kong
British Virgin
Istands
Hong Kong
British Virgin
Islands

British Virgin
Islands

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

British Virgin
slands

Hong Kong

British Virgin
Islands

Issued and
fully paid share
capital

1JS$1,000,000

$30,000,000

$2

$2

$6,000,000

$2

$100,000,000

$10,000,000

(S$1

$2

Usst

US$10,000

$2

Ordinary
$10,000
Deferred
$20,000,000 (i)

Uss$i

$1,000,000

Us$1

Percentage
of equity
interest held

70%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal activities

Investment holding

investment helding
Property investment
Property development
Investment advisory
Investment holding
Money lending and
financial advisory

services

Telecommunication
services

Investment holding
Property investment and
development

Investment holding
Investment holding
Property investment and
development
Investment holding,
property investment,
project management
and consultancy
Investment holding
Hotel management and
consultancy services

and investment holding

Investment holding
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Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)

(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

INVESTMIENT IN SUBSIDIARIEZS (Cont'd)

Name

Pearl Jiu information
Technology Limited (iif)

Pearl Oriental (B.V.l} Limited

Pearl Oriental Telecom &
Technology (B.V.I.) Limited

Pearl Oriental Telecom &
Technology Limited

Pear! Property Management Limited

Rossmore Profits Limited

Rowell Services Limited

Silver Industries Limited
Sinobase Services Limited
Starboom Corporation Limited

Super Delight Enterprises Limited

Terrific Hit Holdings Limited

Tonmere Industrial Limited

Wise Tech Overseas Limited

Well Team Development Limited

Win Chance Limited

Win O-iental Investment Limited

Y2K Irvestment Group Limited

Place of
incorporation/
operations

Mainland China

British Virgin
[slands

British Virgin
Islands

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

British Virgin

Islands

British Virgin
Islands

Hong Kong
Hong Kang
Hong Kong
British Virgin
slands/
Hong Kong
British Virgin
slands/
Hong Kong
Hong Kong

British Virgin
Islands

Hong Kong
British Virgin
Islands/
Hong Kong
Hong Kong

British Virgin
Islands

Issued and
fully paid share
capital

RMB 4,000,000

USs1

Uss1

$2

$2

US$1

US$1,300,000

$10,000
32
$2

US$100

USs$1

$10,000

Us$

$10,000

Uss2

$2

US$150

Percentage
of equity
interest held

60%

100%

100%

1000%

100%

100%

85%

100%
100%
65%
65%

(see Note 36.3)

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

51%

Principal activities
Development of hospital
management

information systems

Investment holding

Investment holding

Telecommunication

services

Property management
services

Investment holding

Investment holding

Property investment
Motor vehicle rental
Internet portl

Property investment and

development

Property investment

Investment holding

Investment holding

Motor vessel rental

Property investment

Property investment

Investment holding
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Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

INVESTIMIZNT (N SU3SISIARIZS (Cont'd)

Notes -

The Group's interests in these companies are held through subsidiaries in which the Group holds more than

50% of their issued voting share capital.

ii. The non-voting deferred shares are not owned by the Group. These shares have no voting rights, are not
entitled to dividends unless the net profit of the company exceeds $1,000,000.000, and are not entitled to
any distributions upon winding up unless a sum of $100,000,000,000 has been distributed by the company

to the holders of its ordinary shares.

iil. Pearl Jiu Information Technology Limited is an equity joint venture established in Maintand China to be

operated for 50 years to 2049,

The above summary lists only the principal subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion
of the Company's Directors and management, principally affected the results or formed a
substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would,
in the apinion of the Company’s Directors and management, result in particulars of excessive

length.

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in issue at any time during the year ended 31st

December, 2001.

INVESTVIENT IN ASSCCIATES

Investment in associates (consolidated) consisted of:

2001 % 2000

$°000 | $°000

Unlisted shares, at cost 50,569 | 65,713
Goodwill on acquisition, eliminated against reserves ’ (48,103]% (48,103)
Share of net assets at the time of acquisition 2,466 17.610
Share of undistributed post-acquisition profits less losses | (33,723)15 (48,038)
(31,257), (30,428)

Advances to associates 179,306 182,201
Advances from associates (61) (51)
147,998 \ 151,722
Less: Provision against advances (147,043)§ (150,875)
955 : 847

All outstanding balances with associates were unsecured, non-interest bearing and without

pre-determined repayment terms.
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18.

ShEn SLONTS GRELP LML EDY

Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont’d)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

iINVESTMENTY :N ASSCCIATES (Cont’d)

The underlying value of the investment in associates was, in the opinion of the Company's
Directors and management, not less than the carrying value as at 31st December, 2001.

Details of the associates as at 31st December, 2001, all held indirectly by the Company, were:

Place of Percentage
incorporation/ of equity
Name operations interest held Principal activities
CariPAC. Com International Hong Kong 25% Provision of internet access
Limited platform and technology
Lancelot Holdings Limited Hong Kong 50% Trading of telecommunication
equipment
999 E-Tech Inc. Canada 35% Operating of Chinese
medical clinic

The above summary lists only the principal associates of the Company which, in the opinion of
the Company's Directors and management, principally affected the results or formed a
substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other associates would, in
the opinion of the Company’s Directors and management, result in particulars of excessive
length.

LOANS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Details of loans and other receivables (consolidated) are:

2001 2000
S°000 $°000
Loans receivable fram maney lending activities
- Secured - 560,400
- Unsecured 348,134 260,174
348,134 820,574
Less: Provision for doubtful loans receivable (348,133) (541,727)
1 278,847
Other receivable* 26,739 34,834
26,740 313,681

*

The balance represents a receivable from a minority shareholder of a subsidiary and is unsecured, non-interest
bearing and without pre-determined repayment terms.
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Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

COWPLETED 2ROPERTIES FOR SALZ

Movements of completed properties for sale (consolidated) were:

2001 2000
$'000 $'000
Beginning of year 13,000 75,518
Disposals (12,386) (59,099)
Impairment loss, representing deficit on revaluation (134) (3,419)
End of year 480 13,000

Impairment loss on completed properties for sale was determined based on the open market
value of the properties as at 31st December, 2001, which was determined by Vigers Hong
Kong Limited, independent qualified valuers. All completed properties for sale are located in
Hong Kong, held under medium-term leases and mortgaged as collateral for the Group's

banking facilities (see Note 35).
Tt RE0ZIVARLES

The aging analysis of trade receivables (consolidated) is as follows:

2001 2000
$°000 $'000
0 to under 1 month 3,667 11,885
1 to under 2 months 1,886 2,273
2 to under 3 months 750 506
Over 3 months 1,276 5,097
7,479 19,761
Less: Provision for bad and doubtful trade receivables (1,068) (3,234)
6,413 16,527

Consideration in respect of sale of properties is payable by purchasers pursuant to the terms
of the sale and purchase agreements. Rental income in respect of leased properties is payable
in advance by the tenants on a monthly basis. Interest income from loans receivable is payable
by borrowers pursuant to the terms of the loan agreements. The Group provides credit terms
to customers of its telecommunication and internet businesses in accordance with the Group’s
credit policies ranging from cash sales to a credit period of one to two months.
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23.

Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

SEORT-TZRM. BANK 3CRRCW!INGS

Details of short-term bank borrowings are:

Consolidated Company

2001 | 2000 2001 2000

s'000 $7000 $'000 $000

Overdrafts 15,851 20,677 - 41

Short-term loans 124,701 146,174 - -
Long-term loans, current portion

(Note 24) 900,808 1,369,102 - -

Accrued interest payable 128,051 76,118 - -

1,169,411 1,612,071 - 41

Short-term bank borrowings (excluding the current portion of long-term loans) bear interest
at rates ranging from 6% to 15% per annum (2000 - 9% to 13% per annum). Refer to Note 35
for details of the Group’s banking facilities. Refer to Note 2 for details of the Group’s default
on repayment of its bank borrowings.

_CAN PAYAZ_Z

The loan payable of approximately $12,424,000 (2000 - Nil) is unsecured, bears interest at
1% per month and is repayable within the next twelve months.

TRADE PAYA3LZS

The aging analysis of trade payables is as follows:

Consolidated Company

2001 2000 2001 2000

5000 $000 sS'000 $°000

0 to under 1 month 4,252 10,386 - 57
1 to under 2 months 6,799 12,032 - 84
2 to under 3 months 3,988 11,488 - 74
3 to under 12 months 13,294 47,261 - 72
Over 12 months 41,257 10,264 - 708
69,590 91,431 - 995

|




Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

24, LONG-TEZRM: BANK LOANS

Details of long-term bank loans (consolidated) are:

2001 2000
$°000 $°000
Amounts repayable within a period
- not exceeding one year 783,145 1,235,667
- more than one year but not exceeding two years 17,252 26,765
- more than two years but not exceeding five years 48,231 55,373
- more than five years 52,180 51,397
900,808 1,369,102
Less: Amounts repayable within one year included
under short-term bank borrowings (Note 21) (783,145) (1,235,567)
Amounts included under short-term bank
borrowings as a result of default in repayment ;
(Notes 2 and 21) (117,663) (133,535)
- - 61

Long-term bank loans bear interest at rates ranging from 6% to 15% per annum (2000 - 9%
to 13% per annum). Refer to Note 35 for details of the Group's banking facilities. Refer to
Note 2 for details of the Group’s default on repayment of its bank borrowings.

DZFZRRZZ TAXATION

Ny
o1

As at 31st December, 2001, unprovided deferred taxation, primarily representing the benefit
of the cumulative tax losses, amounted to approximately $220,673.000 (2000 - $152,645,000).

N

w

VINTCRTY NTZREE'S

Minority interests consisted of:

2001 2000
$000° 5000
Share of subsidiaries’ net assets 9,779 ‘ 9,727
|
Advances from a minority shareholder of a subsidiary [ 126 126 >
=z
5
9,905 9,853 A
3
N
8
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28.

Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

s . A A
SHARZ CARTAL

Movement in share capital was;

2001 2000
Number of Nominal Number of Nominal
shares value shares value
‘000 S'000 ‘000 $000
Authorised (ordinary shares
of $0.1 each) -
Beginning of year 20,000,000 2,000,000 15,000,000 1,500,000
Increase in authorised share
capital - - 5,000,000 500,000
End of year 20,000,000 2,000,000 20,000,000 2,000,000
fssued and fully paid (ordinary
shares of $0.1 each) -
Beginning of year 13,418,040 1,341,804 13,250,540 1,325,054
Issue for acquisition of
subsidiaries - - 167,500 16,750
End of year 13,418,040 1,341,804 13,418,040 1,341,804

S-ARZ CPTION SC-HEME

The Company has a share aption scheme, under which it may grant options to employees of
the Group (including executive directors of the Company) to subscribe for shares in the
Company, subject to a maximum of 10% of the nominal value of the issued share capital of the
Compeny from time to time, excluding for this purpose shares issued on the exercise of
options. The subscription price will be determined by the Company's Board of Directors, and
will not be less than the higher of the nominal value of the shares and 80% of the average of
the closing price of the shares quoted on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on the
five trading days immediately preceding the date of offer of the options.

Movements of share options during the year ended 31st December, 2001 were:

Subscription

price

Date of grant Exercise period per share
31st December, 1999 Ist July, 2000 to $0.234

30th June. 2002

Beginning Granted

Lapsed Exercised

of year during the year during the year during the year

100.000.000 -

(31,760.000) -

End of year

68.240,000
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Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
{Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unfess otherwise stated)
AZSZEVES
Movements of reserves were:
| 2001 L2000
1
‘1 |
i Cumulative }
Share  Contributed Capital  translation i
premium surplus reserve adjustments Total | Total
‘ $°000 $000 $'000 $'000 $000 . $000
Consolidated '
;
Beginning of year 965,874 - 5,840 171 971,885 952,275
Disposal of subsidiaries - - (4,814) - (4,814) -
Translation adjustments - - - (1,415) (1,415) 180
Premium arising from
issuance of shares - - - - - 19,430
End of year 1 965,874 - 1,026 (1,244) 965,656 971,885
{
Company
: 63
Beginning of year ! 965,874 160,670 - - 1,126,544 1,107,114
|
Premium arising from ; |
issuance of shares | - - - - - 19,430
End of year ; 965,874 160,670 - - 1,126,544 1,126,544
Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), contributed surplus is distributable
to shareholders, subject to the condition that the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend,
or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if (i) it is, or would after the payment be,
unable to pay its liabilities as they become due, or (i) the realisable value of its assets would
thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital and share
premium account.
As at 31st December, 2001, the Company had no distributable reserves.
z
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Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont’d)

(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

Ar\f\'u 'I'A—:ﬁ —~ TN
vouVoALZ s wEmue

Accumulated deficit consisted of:

Company
Subsidiaries

Assaociates

2001 2000
$°000 %000
(2,412,948) (1,738,323)
194,622 204,329
(33,723) (48,038)
(2,252,049) (1,582,032)




Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont’d)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

NCTZS T2 Tz CONSCLUIDATED CASH FLCOW STATEMEINT

Reconciliation of loss before taxation to net cash inflow from operating activities:

Loss before taxation

Interest income

Interest expense less amount capitalised

Share of loss of associates

Impairment of goodwill

Depreciation and impairment loss of properties
and equipment

Net (gain) loss on disposal of properties and equipment

Net gain on disposal of subsidiaries

Deficit on revaluation of investment properties and
hotel property, impairment losses of development
properties and completed properties for sale and
loss on disposal/impairment loss of long-term
investment

Provision for/Write-off of bad and doubtful loans
receivable

Loss on investment in securities

Provision for advances to associates

Loss on disposal of development properties

(Gain) Loss on disposal of investment properties

Gain on disposal of investment in securities

Write-back of provision for doubtful receivables

Write-back of provision for receivables from minority
interests of a subsidiary

Proceeds from disposal of completed properties for sale

Loss on disposal of completed properties for sale

Decrease in loans and other receivables

Decrease in inventories

Decrease (Increase) in trade receivables

Decrease in prepayments and deposits

(Decrease) Increase in trade payables

Increase in accrued liabilities and other payables

(Decrease) Increase in deferred income and deposits
from customers

Net cash inflow from operating activities

2001 2000
5000 $°000
(672,168) {1,203,677)
(1,874) (1,288)
54,591 99,554
832 25,077

- 51,260

9,450 45127
(3,304) 800
(23,125) -
254,402 665,505
- 211,794

39 2,362
3,180 7.012
352,216 -
(3.957) 2,527
- (11,199)
- (10,000)
- (2,700)

9,786 52,882
2,600 6,217
286,941 11,552
1,507 216
9,481 (2,908)
2,228 15,617
(10,651) 33,407
32,491 4,974
(65,887) 70,451
|
238,778 | 74,562

|
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Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

NCTZS 7C THZ CONSCLIDAT=Z CASH FLOW STATZV.ENT (Cont'd)
b. Details of disposal of subsidiaries are as follows:

2001

$000
Net assets/liabilities disposed of -
Properties and equipment 102,148
Inventories 61
Trade receivables 633
Prepayments and deposits 4,362
Cash and bank deposits 396
Trade payables (11,190)
Accrued liabilities and other payables (6,932)
Deferred income and deposits from customers (6,670)
The Group's share of net assets 82,808
Realisation of the related capital reserve (4,814)
Gain on disposal, net 23,125
Cash consideration received, net of direct costs of disposal 101,119
Net cash inflow in respect of the disposal is analysed as follows -

2001

5’000
Cash received 101,119
Cash and bank deposits disposed of (396)

100,723
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Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

nTIQ T T

W

Z8 7O T-E CONSCOLIDATED CASE T

_CW STATZMZNT (Cont'd)

Anaglysis of changes in financing is as follows:

ist January, 2000

Issuance of shares for acquisition of
subsidiaries

Attributable to acquisition of
subsidiaries

New bank loans

Repayment of bank loans

Increase in amount due to a former
director

Increase in amount due to related
companies

Repayment of amount due to
related companies

Issuance of shares to minority
interests of subsidiaries

Contribution from minority interests
of a subsidiary

Contribution from minority interests
of a subsidiary shared by the Group

Write-back of provision for
receivables from minority interests
of a subsidiary

Accrued interest

Repayment of interest

Share of lass for the year

1st January, 2001

New bank loans

Repayment of bank loans

Increase in loan payable

Increase in amount due to a former
director

Repayment of amount due to a former
director

Repayment of amount due 1o related
companies

Accrued interest

Repayment of interest

Share of profit for the year

31st December, 2007

Share capital Duetoa Due
and share Bank Loan former  to related Minority
premium loans payable director companies  interests
$000 $000 5000 3000 $000 $'000
2,271,498 1,679,102 - - 4,602 20,712
36,180 - - - - -
- 3.025 - - (8,143) 16,501
- 80,000 - - - -
- (245,328) - - - -
- - - 91,882 - -
- - - - 15,008 -
- - - - (2,534) -
- - - - - 2,620
- - - - - 6,000
_ - - - - (3,300
_ _ - - - (2,700}
- 181,044 - 4,066 - -
- (108,449) - (3.782) - -
R - - - - (29,980
2,307,678 1,591,394 - 92,166 8,933 9,853
- 77.021 - - - -
- [(566.788) - - - -
- - 11.600 - - -
- - - 500 - -
- - - (1.711) - -
- - - - (8,806) -
- 132,298 824 6,358 - -
- (80.386) - {389) - -
- - - - - 52
2,307678 1,153,560 12,424 96,924 127 9,905
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Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont’d)

(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

2 NCTZS 70 T-= CONSCLIDATED CASFH ~_OW STATEM.ENT (Cont'd)
d. Analysis of cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and bank deposits

Bank overdrafts

2001 2000
5000 $°000
9,962 18,343
(15,851) (20,677)
(5,889) (2,334)




Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

32.  SZGMENT INFORMATION

in accordance with the Group's internal financial reporting, the Group has determined that
business segments be presented as the primary reporting format and geographical segments
as the secondary reporting format.

a. Primary segment
2001
Property
investment Telecom-
and  Financial munications Internet Hotel
development  services services services  operations Eliminations Total
$°000 $'000 $°000 $°000 5000 S000 $'000 |
Turnover }
External 292,085 7461 159,938 14,982 940 - 475,408 L
Inter-segment 6,314 - - - - (6,314) -
Total turnover 298,399 7481 159,938 14,982 940 (6.314) 475,408
Operating results
Segment result (617553}  (29,092) (7.884) 18,202 (3,703) (640,030)
Unallocated corporate expenses (5.883) ;
Finance costs (25,423)
Share of loss of assaciates (832) ! 69
Taxation 2,203
Loss after taxation but before minority
interests 669,965)
Other information
Assets -
Segment assets 1,420913 309 56,769 1,512 36 1,479,539
Unallocated assets 25
1,478,564
Ligbiities -
Segment lighilities 956,022 211,942 44,303 4,830 564 1,217,651
Unallocated fiabilities 196,587
1,414,248
Capital expenditures 44,149 - 5,131 84 - 49,364
Depreciation 2,278 41 7,049 84 - 9,450
Non-cash expenditures other than
depreciation 241,547 2,190 124 866 - 244,727
>
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Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont’d)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong doflars unless otherwise stated)

SECVENT INFORNVATICN (Coni'd)

a. Primary segment (Cont'd)

2000
Praperty Telecom-
investment and Financial munications Internet Hotel
development services services services  aperations  Eliminations Total
3000 5000 3000 5000 $000 $°000 57000
Turnover
External 215,287 564 65,847 32,858 13,525 - 328.081
Inter-segment 8.375 17313 - - 3,197 (28,885) -
Total revenue 223,662 17,877 85,847 32,858 18,722 (28,885) 328,081
Operating resuits
Segment result (604,855)  (257.783) (96.779) (70,035 (101,351) (1,130,803)
Unallocated corporate expenses (10,681)
Finance costs (37.116)
Share of loss of associates (25.077)
Taxation 11.232
Loss after taxation but before minarity
interests (1.192,445)
Other information
Assets -
Segment assets 2,184,804 281,788 73,038 12,210 108,013 2,659,853
Unallocated assets 1,310
2,661,163
Liabilities -
Segment liabilities 1,142,908 515,941 52,012 25,693 21,070 1,757,624
Unallocated liabilities 162,029
1,919,653
Capital expenditures 69,973 - 14,620 1.427 15 86,035
Depreciation 2310 267 14,276 1625 85 18,563
Non-cash expenditures other than
depreciation 565,491 214,158 26,564




22.

SIEMEINT INFCRVATICON (Coni'd)

b. Secondary segment
2001
Mainland
Hong Kong USA Canada China Unallocated Total
$°000 $'000 $'000 $'000 5'000 5000 |
)
Turnover ! 316,859 63,443 90,627 4,477 - 475,406
Segment result (634,373) (2,317) (2,314) (1,026) - (640,030)
Assets ] 1,420,160 39,211 19,031 1,137 25 1,479,564
Capital
expenditures 44,149 3,265 1,919 31 - 48,364
2000
Mainland
Hong Kong USA Canada China  Unallocated Total
$000 3000 $000 $000 $000 $°000
Turnover 260,404 35,739 23,965 7973 - 328,081
Segment result (1,075,852) (21,540) (4,751) (28,660) - (1,130,803)
Assets 2,554,159 60,651 36,464 8,579 1,310 2,661,163
Capital
expenditures 72,750 11,435 1,506 344 - 86,305

Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)
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Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

23. CCMMITMZINTS AND CONTINGEINT LIA3ILITIES

a. Capital commitments

Capital commitments not provided for in the financial statements, which were authorised

and contracted for, are analysed as follows:

Construction of
development properties

Consolidated

2001
5000

27,479

2000
$°000

123,150

Company

2001
$'000

2000
$'000

b. Operating lease commitments

The Group had operating lease commitments in respect of rented premises under
various non-cancellable operating lease agreements extending to March 2004, amounting
to approximately $2,223,000 (2000 - $2,467,000). The total commitments are analysed

as follows:

Amounts payable
- within one year
- within two to five years

Consolidated Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
5’000 $000 $°000 $000
1,442 1,603 - -

781 864 - -
2,223 2,467 - -

The commitments payable within the next twelve months are analysed as follows:

Leases expiring
- within one year
- within two to five years

Consolidated Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$°000 £000 5000 $°000

412 547 - _
1,030 1,056 - -
1,442 1,603 - -




33.

34,

Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont'd)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

CCMIVITIVIZNTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Cont'd)
c. Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities not provided for in the financial statements are:

Consolidated Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$°000 $'000 $'000 $°000
Corporate guarantees
given by the Company in
respect of banking
facilities of its subsidiaries - - 1,169,411 1,534,232

REVIREMENT SCHzWizS

The group companies operating in Hong Kong have participated in the defined contribution
Mandatory Provident Fund in Hong Kong since ist December, 2000 and make monthly
contributions to the scheme based on 5% of the employees’ basic salaries with the maximum
contribution by each of the Group and the employees limited to $12,000 per annum. The
assets of the fund are held separately from those of the Group and are managed by an
independent professional fund manager.

As stipulated by rules and regulations in Canada, the Group contributes to the Canadian
Pension Plan, a statutory pension scheme for all full-time employees in Canada. The Group and
the employees each contribute approximately 4% of the basic salaries of the employees, with
the annual earnings per employee subject to a minimum of CAD3,500 and the maximum
pensionable annual earnings, which correspond to the average wage in Canada adjusted each
January.

During the year, the aggregate contributions made by the Group to the retirement schemes
were approximately $763,000 (2000 - $629,000).

)

SBANKING FACILTIES AND BLESC S

CF ASS

I
'

4

As at 31st December, 2001, the Group had aggregate banking facilities of approximately
$1,169,411,000 (2000 - $1,613,141,000) from several banks for overdrafts and loans, which
were fully utilised {2000 - unutilised facilities amounted to approximately $1,070,000}.

These facilities were secured by:
0 mortgages of the Group’s leasehold land and buildings, investment properties,
development properties and completed properties for sale with an aggregate net book

value of approximately $1,412,426,000 (2000 - $2,253,780,000);

(i) assignment of rental income generated by certain of the Group’s investment properties;
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Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont’d)
(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

SANKING FACILTIES AND 32322 OF ASSETS (Cont'd)
(i) assignment of sales proceeds received from sales of completed properties for sale; and
(ivy  corporate guarantees provided by the Company.

Due to the liquidity situation described in Note 2, the Group has defaulted on repayment of
principal and interest on its bank borrowings, totalling approximately $1,169,411,000 as at
31st December, 2001. As a consequence, the Group's bankers have demanded immediate
repayment of substantially all of the Group’s bank borrowings and in some cases appointed
receivers to obtain possession of certain properties which have been mortgaged to the banks
as collatera! for the bank borrowings. Refer to Note 2 for details of the debt restructuring
proposals submitted to the banks and the agreements reached with the banks up to the date
of approval of these financial statements.

SUBSZQUENT ZVINTS

Other than as disclosed in Note 2, subsequent to 31st December, 2001, the following major
transactions took place:

a. In January 2002, the minority shareholder of Super Delight Enterprises Limited, a 65%
owned subsidiary as at 31st December, 2001, transferred its 35% equity interest in the
subsidiary to the Group at no consideration. Thereafter, Super Delight Enterprises Limited
has become a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group.

b. In February 2002, the Group completed the disposal of certain subsidiaries engaged in
the telecommunications and internet businesses and certain other assets, which had an
aggregate net book value of approximately $9,161,000 as at 31st December, 2001, to
Mr. Wong Kwan (a director of the Company up to 29th January, 2002 and & substantial
shareholder of the Company) for cash consideration of $30,000,000.

C. On 26th March, 2002, the Company proposed a capital reduction plan pursuant to
which the par value of each of its 13,418,040,000 ordinary shares in issue will be
reduced from $0.1 to $0.001, its share premium will be reduced by approximately
$409,937,000, and its accumulated deficit will be reduced by approximately
$1,738,323,000. Moreover, the Company’'s 6,581,360,000 authorised but unissued
ordinary shares with a par value of $0.1 each will be cancelled and replaced by
1,986,581,960,000 authorised but unissued ordinary shares with a par value of $0.001
each. The aforementioned proposals were approved by the Company's shareholders in
a special general meeting held on 7th May, 2002, and have become effective from 8th
May, 2002.

d. Between January and May 2002, Mr. Wong Kwan and another substantial shareholder
of the Company, which became a substantial shareholder by acauiring its shareholding
from Mr. Wong Kwan, advanced to the Group a total of approximately $43,450,000 (See
Notes 4.b and 4.e). In addition, in January and April 2002, Mr. Wong Kwan waived
certain amounts owing to him by the Group amounting to approximately $48,000,000
(see Note 4.b).

e. By a sharehclders’ resolution passed on 7th May, 2002, the Company changed its
name to The Sun’s Group Limited, the present one.




Notice of Annual General Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of members of
The Sun’s Group Limited (the “Company”) will be held at the Tianshan, 5th
Floor, Island Shangri-La Hong Kong Hotel, Tower I, Pacific Place, Supreme
Court Road, Central, Hong Kong on Friday, 21st June, 2002 at 10:30 a.m. for the
following purposes:

Ordinary Business

1. To receive and consider the audited financial statements and the directors’
report and auditors’ report for the year ended 31st December, 2001,

2. To elect directors and to fix their remuneration.

3. To consider and, if thought fit, pass the following proposed Ordinary
Resolution with respect to the appointment of Auditors, of which SPECIAL
NOTICE had been given pursuant to section 89(3) of the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda, and bye-taw no. 154(2) of the Bye-Laws of the Company
of the intention to propose the following resclution as an Ordinary
Resolution:
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“THAT Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers, be and they are hereby
appointed as Auditors of the Company, to hold office until the conclusion
of the next Annual General Meeting at a fee to be determined by the
Directors’”

Special Business

4, To consider and, if thought fit, pass with or without amendments, the

following resolutions as separate ordinary resolutions:

(A)  “THAT:

M subject to sub-paragraph (ii) of this resolution, the exercise
by the directors of the Company during the Relevant Period
(as hereinafter defined) of all the powers of the Company
to allot, issue and dea! with additional shares in the capital
of the Company and to make or grant offers, agreements,
warrants and options which would or might require the
exercise of such powers either during or after the Relevant
Period, be and is hereby generally unconditionally approved:;
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Notice of Annual General Meeting (Cont’d)

(i)

(D]

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital allotted or
agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted
(whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) by the directors
of the Company pursuant to the approval in sub-paragraph
() of this resalution, atherwise than pursuant to a Rights
Issue (as hereinafter defined) or the exercise of subscription
or conversion rights under any employee share option
scheme or any warrants or any securities convertible into
shares which may be issued by the Company, or any scrip
dividend pursuant to the Bye-laws of the Company from
time to time, shall not exceed twenty per cent of the nominal
amount of the issued share capital of the Company on the
date of this resolution and this approval shall be limited
accordingly; and

for the purposes of this resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period fram the passing of this

resolution until whichever is the earliest of:

(a)  the conciusion of the next annual general meeting of
the Company;

(b)  the expiration of the period within which the next
annual general meeting of the Company is required
by the Bye-laws of the Company or any applicable
law to be held; and

(c) the date on which the authority sets out in this
resolution is revoked or varied by an ordinary
resolution in general meeting.

“Rights Issue" means an offer of shares in the capital of the
Compeny open for a period fixed by the directors to holders
of shares on the register on a fixed record date in proportion
to their then holdings of such shares (subject to such
exclusions or other arrangements as the directors may deem
necessary or expedient in relation to fractional entitlements
or having regard to any restriction or obligations under the
laws of, or the requirements of, any recognised regulatory
body or any stock exchange in any territory outside Hong
Kong).”




THE SENTS GROUY TINETED

(B

Notice of Annual General Meeting (Cont'd)

“THAT:

U

(i1)

(iii)

subject to paragraph (ii) below, the exercise by the directors
during the Relevant Period of all the powers of the Company
to repurchase issued ordinary shares in the capital of the
Company on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(“Stock Exchange") or on any other stock exchange in which
the securities of the Company may be listed and recognised
by the Stock Exchange and the Securities and Futures
Commission for this purpose, subject to and in accordance
with all applicable laws and the Bye-laws of the Company
and the requirement of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange or of other stock exchange
as amended from time to time, be and is hereby generally
and unconditionally approved;

the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital which
the Company is authorised to repurchase pursuant to the
approval in paragraph (i) above shall not exceed ten per
cent of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital
of the Company in issue on the date of this resolution and
the said approval shall be limited accordingly; and

for the purposes of this resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this
resolution until whichever is the earliest of:

(a) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of
the Company;

(b)  the expiration of the period within which the next
annual general meeting of the Company is required
by the Bye-laws of the Company or any applicable
laws to be held; and

{(c) the date on which the authority set out in this
resolution is revoked or varied by an ordinary

resolution in general meeting.”
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Notice of Annual General Meeting (Cont’d)

(C)  “THAT conditional upon resolution B above being passed, the
aggregate nominal amount of the number of shares in the capital
of the Company which are repurchased by the Company under the
authority granted to the directors as mentioned in resolution B
above shall be added to the aggregate nominal amount of share
capital that may be allotted, issued and dealt with or agreed
conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted, issued and dealt
with by the directors of the Company pursuant to resolution A
above.”

By Order of the Board

Yuen Wai Kuen
Secretary

Hong Kong, 17th May, 2002

Notes:

m A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting convened by the above notice is
entitled to appoint a proxy in respect of the whole or any part of his holding of shares to
attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be 8 member of the Company.

(i A form of proxy for the meeting is enclosed. In order to be valid, the form of proxy must be

deposited at the share registrars and transfer office of the Company, Tengis Limited, 4th
Floor, Hutchison House, 10 Harcourt Road. Central, Hong Kong together with a power of
attorney or other authority, if any, under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of
that power of attorney, not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting or

adjourned meeting.

(iii) An explanatory statement containing further details regarding the ordinary resolutions in

item 4 will be sent to shareholders together with the 2001 Annual Report.
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AIC Asia International MEKXR 10,0000 # 49%0) EFARK
Services (Alberta) Corp.

AIC Asia International MEKXR 1,000/0 # 49%(0)  BIARKE
Services (Ontario) Corp.
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Asia Business
Communications, Inc.
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HRREBRAF

Charter Enterprises
(B.V.1.) Limited

Cosine Systems Limited
BERAEBRLA

BREEHEER
RN

E-Link Technology Limited
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Peart Capital & Marketing
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Pearl Enterprises
(BV.1) Limited
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Pearl Hospitality Investment
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Pear! International Hotels
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OO THE SUNTS GROUP LINTTED

HHEHRMF (F)
(BESEHBES BEHLETHEL)

16, HWODASZRE (£)
3T A BRAIR BEZEE
a8 B CHRE EEEIE FEBER
FINNBHREBRR K BE 4,000,0007T 600 BEBRE
BRARGD AR BHES
Pearl Oriental (B.V.1.) REBHEBRER 1%7T 0000 REER
Limited
Pearl Oriental Telecom & HKBHEBRES 1ETT 10000 HRELER
Technology (B.V.I) Limited
AR EAERER A A &% 27T 10000 EFRRB
FHMEEEERRA T 5% 27T 100% MEEERS
Rossmore Profits Limited RBLEBRES IE" 1000 IREZER
Rowell Services Limited RESBRES 1,300,000 7T 65% IREEK
REZTREERAT & 10,0007T 100 MERE 56
ZEARBERAT 5% 27T 1000 HEEE
BEXZAGCERRLAT &E 27T 6500 A PS4 IL
Super Delight Enterprises REBHEBRHS / 100 7T 650 PIERE
Limited o (R HE36.a) RER
Terrific Hit Holdings EBEEARE/ 1ETT 100 ERE
Limited E5
FAEEXERAE 5 10,0007 10000 REZR
Wise Tech Overseas RELBARHES 1ETT 10000 HRELR
Limited
MAERBERRA BE 10,0007 100% H#EBHEMEE
Win Chance Limited ZEBEBRES 2ETT 1000 WERE
EE |
ERBREERDT & 27T 1000 YERE %
_FH
Y2K Investment Group EBABRES 1502 7T 5l REER =

Limited




B HBANE (E)
(BSEHBES BEGLETBED)

HAWOATZERIE (4)

Bt —

AEEEEEEOWALARERBRAZWBRR S AXRST AR EE

i, HEERFEZECRTFAAREEE - HERONIERER BEZERE (BRIEX
DA ZABFFRE1,000,000,0007T) REERZ AR EFEBETOHLR (BRFEZRAFTEAE

WAL B A5 JE 100,000,000,0005T) °

ii. RYWNFAXREEMXERAANDRFEAERIZAECE £ERHR/ITFE_ZF

WA ke

FREFHARFNZIEMBLAR EFREBAERRLSARYAEEZEER
KEBREHEXNAEEEEFELEIER D -EEREEAERRFINEMAWEL

AETREARITE.

BE_TT At -BUEEANCEABRE SHBADESIAE RS2

EEEAR

—gE-%  C"ETTF

FT TT

FE LR AR 50,569 65,713
UBRELZHE NEBHHE (48,103) (48,103)
BEKWED 2 EEFE 2,466 17,610
FEAEWEE®R 2 R 2R & F R E R (33,723) (48,038)
(31,257) (30,428)

BYHBERTBR 179,306 182,201
BB R ERERT Gl (51
147,998 151,722

BB EE (147,043) (150,875)
955 847

HBERNRIZMEABREREER 2B RERTERS-




HTSUNTS GROUP DINTTED

BHHEN T (E)

(GEEHEZO BEBEHLETREN)

ARFIEEREEAERAR HBMERRZRAZERBELTEN ZEE—F+=

AZt+—BZEEE.

PREBERR SR ARRRERSE

T

28

CariPAC. Com International
Limited

Lancelot Holdings Limited

999 E-Tech Inc.

ERAGNEARRBZIEBRERR EFREEAER

It

FmBRZS B35 IR R
3 otk
=B 25%
EE 50%
mEx 35%

TEER

RERRRIEFT—Fr_A=+—HZHEBE®W

RETHEZAT2
R

i

huil

ﬁ
e
|

El=eley

=

&

pi

ESZ
=

&

Ffr

SR F AR AEERERK

ITEFVERENRAEREEFEERS D -ESREBABRAFI HoBLE LT E

/_\ Pa? = ) —

SREBR IR

TR g By T B Al T Uy B
KL B AL Sl fe LR SR

FE U R B L A B W SRR (

HERE 2 BRER
—EEH
— EE

B ERERREEE

H o JE UL IR

RR)ZHEBA:

—REF-F —EETE
Fr FI

- 560,400

_ B4sasel 20074
348,134 820,574
a8zl (541727)
1 278,847

26,739 34,834
26,740 31,881

- ZEBERER KBRS BRRZNE TIEEHR REREREESA-
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BHEAN T (F)
(BESBEHGEN BEHLETRER)

\N
i
03

&
Al
I

(o}
N
B
2<!
an

BEREHENE (HR)EHA:

—BE—F —ETEF

F Fr

oY) 13,000 75.518
HEmE (12,386) (59,099)
BB EGER (134) (3,419)
FR 480 13,000

BRAEMEZAERABY S ERGEMRBIEEARAFMFEMER
—ETZAZ+T-BZAHAMTEEE -ABEEXFGEDEOUNTE UTHEOF
B YERTERT ERAEERITRE 2 EMm (RHE3S) -

mEE
5

20, RIMUERR
59 FEWERR (5RE) BRER T T

—EE—F —ETE2EF

F FT

0= 1@ A 3,567 11,885
1228 A 1,886 2,273

22 3@ A 750 506
HiEs3E A 1,276 5,097
7,479 19,761

BOEWERRRERER (1,066) (3,234)
6,413 16,527

FTEMEZRERENREAEEREM - HONE2HSRAREEEARESR
BEEFZMNBERABEETRBEETBEZERIN - AEBRBAFZEERER

AMEREBEXBEEPREACES RREXUWIN FEEPNF—BAEREAR




HESTUNS GROETP LIMITRD

HEHEM T (B
(BBBEHBEN BEHUETBEN)

S BT AT 40 i 2
BEEGROTEE

SHRSRITEEZHEA:

ey b YN

—RB-F| —_TTTEF TBFE-F| ZFTTTHF

Fr Fr Fr FT

B 15,851 20,677 - 41

HHE 124,701 146,174 - -
RHER NEHS

(BT 3E24) 900,808 1,369,102 - -

FE & S I8 128,051 76,118 - —

1,169,411 1,612,071 - 47

EHETRE (TRERBERZNATD) RENREZ SE (ZTTRE FAF
JBEEIBE)HEFE-AHFEEIRAREAHEELNNES MEMIEEAN
REZRITEEEBEESBME2 -

TR A5 s

AN

JENER&124240000 (ZTE2EEF 8) NEEHR - BREAFNEKIEFENBERER
AKX+ AL REE-

TR A TE

K& LY REFA

BANERERESNAT

®Ee b /N
—EE-F| —DE2EF |ZTBE-F| —TEEZTF
Fr FITr FT FT
EREEE! 4,252 10,386 - 57
1228 A 6,799 12,032 - 84
2E 38 A 3,988 11,488 - 74
3% 1218 A 13,294 47,261 - 72
BBiE1218 8 41,257 10,264 - 708
69,590 91,431 - 995
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BRI E (F

TR AR 4T AT
24, wmEAURTT A

RHRTER(BR) 2HER:

\

BRTHINHFRER 2B
-—FR
——FRERFER
—WMERERFR
—-hFR’

B BERARSBRITERZ —FR

AERFE (M2

RAHEEmMI AEBRTER
2\ Bz k)

61

EHRTEFRENXEE15E (ZF

st 20

s P

25 ,\l’..r]__;u”,::
MR-_EBEE-F+_/A=+—H xBEZE
152,645000C) FEZBEEREEB 2 -

728, UEITEH

LEBERERBE:

SIENBLARZEEFE

WEBLARLBRRRHEZBR

z)

FEEFHEEE
£ERORAFEHSMNES  TABAREDNAEZRTEEFER

(BRBEHAEN BESKELTREL)

—EE-F
Fr

783,145
17,252
48,231
52,180

900,808

(783,145)

(117,663)

132) 5t EFE

At
A

ST

1,235,567
26,765
55,373
51,397

1,368,102

(1,235,587)

(133,535)

BB
S B

LR TE 4220673000t (Z BT T F:




Z7.

BEBEXNE (E)
(BBEHBEN BEHLETHEN)

AN
BAZEEA:
—EE-—-F —ETETF
A% & HE A% & H &
FrR Fr F g Fr
EE
(ZREmEECTT
ZE®AR) —
F9) 20,000,000 2,000,000 15,000,000 1,500,000
el = | - - 5,000,000 500,000
FER 20,000,000 2,000,000 20,000,000 2,000,000
BEETREE
(BEREEIT
2EBR) —
&F 4] 13,418,040 1,341,804 13,250,540 1,325,054
HAUEHNB AT MmET - - 167,500 16,750
Fax 13,418,040 1,341,804 13,418,040 1,341,804
I RO EE & £

ARBIREBERENS ARAKEHER (BERARAIZHTES) RLERE MR
BALBZEGD REZAUABARFERDETRAEE 210%  SltatEMSETE
BOEEREMBET RO -REEHARANZEEZERTE EE2ERTELRE
DEERMRNDRBREZTENTIARGERBEH AR ZMARRAFHUMEL
8o (AMERSERE) -

BE T2+ A=+—BLEEBREZEHAH:

sk ER £ £
BHLEH T REE EY HBUEE %X¥¥E {THEE ER
-WNLE “EETELE-BZE 02347 100,000,000 — [31,760,000) — 68,240,000
+-fAZ+-B ZZEZEXAZ4H
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b
i
W
|
&
e
I

HEZ2BA:

g8
£1
HEHBLT

BERE
BOBRNELZER

R

F1
EOBRNELZEEB

L3

BBHRENT (F)

(BEFmBEHFEN BEHUETREN)

zgg-§ ~23%%

it
R EXHHE REWE 48 29
i i i Fi| Fx
965,874 5,840 71 971,885 952,275
- (4,814) = (4,814) -
- - (1,415) (1,415) 180
- - = - 19,430
965,874 1,026 (1,244) 965,656 971,885
965,874 - - 1,126,544 1,107,114
- - - - 18,430
865,874 - - 1,126,544 1,126,544

REBRE-NAN-FQEE (BE) BABRBTHREFRE EETINERT
ARFAHTEERIRERS REBABBREL DR OARIRBHN D IREG T
FEEINBER XMARNEEZVZREETARENAESE CEITRAEBRNE

B8

REIBE—F+ZA=+T—F ARFUETHRIEEE-




(@]
O

BBEHRXNE ()
(BREHGEN BEHLUETHEL)

RESE
2REEBIE:
—BE-F —ETEEE
Fr FT
P NN (2,412,948) (1,738,323)
LSl NG 194,622 204,329
iR /N (33,723) (48,038)
(2,252,049) (1,582,032)
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HHEHREZNFE (F)
(B2BEHBEN BEHLETBER)
3. BRELSERORYE
a. BRAFEALEER2BRSRAFELER:

= ZETEF
FIT FiT
AR E IR (672,168): (1.203,677)
B A (1,874) (1,288)
MEBRRBBRREAZHE 54,591 [ 99,554
DIEBELREE 832 25,077
BERE - 51,260
MERRBITE FBIE 9,450[ 45,127
LEMEREREZ (BF) BESSE (3,304)i 800
HYERBLAR 2 RRFEHE (23,125), -

BENE BENEEFEBEBERERYER

ERGEMEREERBEREEIHE

I SE=p ki 254,402 665,505
BRERREEMEBE - 211,794
BEHEREEBE 39 | 2,362
BMTHBELFBRRIEBE 3,180 7,012
TEERMEERE 352,216 -
TEREME (BN BE (3,957) 2,527
HEBEFRE KR - (11,199)
RRERRERE2ED — (10,000)
FERHBLARILERERBEREZ AR - (2.700)
HEZBNEEDERMERE 9,786 52,882
LEEREFEMESE 2,600 6,217
FE U S R B E A B YRR 286,941 11,552
FER D 1,507 216
JE W BR RURL A (32 0) 9,481 (2.908)
B FIERES D 2,228 | 15,617
FERTBEZR GRL 4 ) 3& N (10,651) 33,407
BT EREMENRIEE M 32,491 4,974
REBP ZELERARZS CRL) i (65,887) 70,451
REXBEEAZBESRANFE 238,778 74,562




HHEHREXN T (F)
(BESEHEES BEHLUETBENL)

Y. BELETEERIE (£
b. HERNBASIZERRT:
—EE-F
FT
TEEE " QaEFE-
e PNE 102,148
FE 61
JEUBR X 633
EBRRERES 4,362
Re RIETER 396
FETERR (11,190)
[EstEEREMENIIE (6,932)
REBPZEEWMARES (6,670)
AREBERELEEFHE 82,808
. N 66
EBEERREHBEZEIR (4,814)
HEATEE 23,125
BEREBESRE CHEBEEEZEENRE 101,119
EBEEELAZRAERAFEITUOT —
—EBE-F
F
B iR e 101,119
HEZE®RETER (396)
100,723
I
L]
L]
IS
ﬁ
F)
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&
h&,
i
fb
i
I

o

HEBEXNZE (&)

(BRBEHRFEN BEGUETREL)

EEWERNE (£7)
BMEZSHOMWOT
RER Efag ERBE H8
R aE #7ER &R g AEAHE RREH
I Tz Fr T Fr T
ZERRE-R-H 2,271,498 679,102 - - 1,602 20,712
BRHNRE
HERL 36,180 - - - - -
RebENELA - 3,005 - - (8.143) 16,501
HERTEN - 80,000 - - - -
REEOER - (245.328) - - - -
ERNEEERR LD - - - 91,882 - -
ERNEELTHE
ba:- ! - - - - 15,008 -
EERMNBELIRE - - - - (2.53) -
AHELE 8RR
e - - - - - 2620
WBLI ERRE - - - - - 6,000
REERGHELT
IVERREE - - - - - (3.300)
EUHBLALERE
REEEBED - - - - - (2.700)
EHHE - 181,064 - 086 - -
EEMNE - (106.448) - (3.782) - -
ELEREE - - - - - (29.980)
“§5-£-§-13 2307678 1591304 - 92,186 8,933 0.853
NERNER - 77,001 - - - -
REBNER - (566,786) - - - -
ERER2EN - - 11,600 - - -
ERIEEZREZEN - - - 500 - -
ERERIGEERR - - - (1.711) - -
BERNEELTNE - - - - (8.606) -
EiHE - 132,299 B2 6,358 - -
EEHNE - (80.386) - (389) - -
EEERER - - - - - 52
Z5%-%
t-h=+-E 2307678 1,153 560 12424 96,924 127 9.905




d.

i

BMEEAME (E)

Pl SN GEROOT FENE D

(BRERBESN BEELETRBEN)

3T 3 5 T o R oy
ReREBRNE (47)

BehkBReFEEE 20T

BeMRTHER

RITEX

—g-f&
F 7

9,962
(15,851)

(5,889)

I
0

|1
A
A

e
S R

18,343

(20,677)

(2,334)

e
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B EHRENGE (F)
(BEBEBEN SFEHAETEER)
AN\ IEF 4 \u_\\}
Jd BE
BEAREZANVERSES TEBARATEUERTEFATEFEA Mg o8B
BlAREREER-
a. TESE
“88-%
NERE IHE
REE SdRB% ZARS Bk BELE HE ]
Fr Fr I Fr Fr Frx Fr
SR 292,085 7461 159,938 14,982 940 - 475,406
B DM 6,314 - - - - (6,314) -
Bezy 298,399 7461 159,938 14,982 940 {6314) 475,406
BE2E
SRER (617,553)  (29,092)  (7.884) 18,202 (3,703) (640,030)
APELFER (5.883)
BERE (25,423)
SEHELEE (832)
i~ 2,203
BRERHIERTE
BEE#E (669,965)
HiEH
BE-~
NEEE 1,420,913 309 56,769 1,512 36 1,479,539
APRAE 25
1,479,564
BE-
2EER 956,022 211,942 44,303 4,830 564 1,217,661
AOEAE 196,587
1,414,248
BXHY 44,149 - 5,131 84 - 49,364
nE 2,278 41 7,049 84 - 9,450
FEUNZEBEBY 241,547 2,190 124 866 - 244,727




a.

o

HHEHRXN T (H)
(BSEHFEN BEHLETHER)

: (£7)
TESE (E)
ZETEE
NERE THE
REE 2BRE BIREB KK EpEe £ &5
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr T
4]
s 215,287 564 65847 32858 13,525 - 328,081
ERER 8375 17,313 - - 3,197 (28,885) -
L ON L 223,662 17.877 65,847 32,858 16,722 (29,885) -328.081
ez
DELE (604,855) (257.783)  (96,778)  (70.035) (101.351) (1,130,803)
XPERART (10,681)
EEMKA (37.116)
PEBEQREE (25.077)
oy 11,232
BRERMIERR
BazER (1,192,445)
EtER
BE-
PHEE 2184804 281,788 73,038 12210 108013 2,659,853
+AE€§E 1,310
2,661,163
BR-
SHBE 1,142,908 515,941 52,012 250693 21,070 1,757,624
*okBE 162,029
1,919,853
BARY 69,973 - 14,620 1,427 15 86,035
HE 2,310 267 14.276 1625 85 18,563
FEUNZEREHAR 565491 214,156 26564 7012 100,014 913,237
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BEARX

NEBEE

BE

EXRAX

AHEHEXNZE (F)
(BRBEHAEL HEHLETHEL)

“2%-%
) £ MEX HERE K2IEB g
f%  fx ¥R Fx  Fx TR
316,859 63,443 90,627 4,477 - 475,406
(634,373) (2,317) (2,314) (1,026) - (640,030)
1,420,160 39,211 19,031 1,137 25 1,479,564
44148 3,265 1,919 31 - 49,364

—ZTEE
EE £ mEx FEXE RHER e
fT  Fx  Fx  Fx  FR  Fx
260,404 35,739 23,965 7,973 - 328,081
(1.075,852)  (21,540) (4751)  (28,660) — (1,130,803)
2,554,159 60,651 36,464 8,579 1,310 2,661,163
72,750 11,435 1,506 344 - 86,305




GHEEMN T (F
(BSEHBEN BEHLETHENL)

33, REERIURKELC
a. BEARFAIE

) AN
“EE-F | _TTTE |ZTEBEE-F _TTETHF
Fr FT Fr Fr
FEREREDE 27,479 123,150 - -

b. EEBEIE

AEBGAAEE YEE _SENE-AZHOMELLHAOFMEE 2 &8
A ARIEL B2223000 (ZEETF2,467,0007T) AR FEAB U T :

- b /N
—BE—F | —_TTTF |ZEBE-F | —_TZTILTE 72
Fi FT Fr FIT
FER T3 B =
2B
-—FR® 1,442 1,603 - —
—-—_FEHEFA 781 864 - -
2,223 2,467 - —
ERRRT _—_EAASNZEESBESNOT:
Zze y: N
—EER-F | _Z2ETF |ZBE-F| —_ZTTETF
Fr FT Fr FoT
49 & B
- —FR 412 547 — —
~ZERFA 1,030 1,056 - - .
L]
&
1,442 1,603 - — o
=




S THLE SONTS CREEE AL LY

HBEHRXNE (R
(BBEHAES BEGERETRED)

33, EBIREAME (A

c. RAREE

REMBHRRTPEEZIARBES:

oy b N
—EE-F _TTITE ZBB-F| —_ZTTETF
F FoT Fr FIT
ARBGRENE
NEZHRITRE
NGIE L - — 1,169,411 1,534,232

TERTEA A -BRE-AFEBETZEERARB2EEECFRETAHIER
e REBEABEEZERAFSsuE AYTEFLHR EXEEREEROZFE
T,\%’(x A12000t RR- 2B 2 EEEASBEEHBA ABLERERKE
T

©

73

=
i
kﬂ_
|
v
v
I

nnh

BENERFNREHNRE FAEEEAEMEENEAZEBEERNMEXNEER
REBFHEFHERREHR FEEREEERGRESERF N LAESR
BFRA (RERISOMERESNENEREGE-RFAE2THAFMELE) (EL
RARSHR

FR AEBEREREFTENEZ H#REL763,000T (ZEEZF:629,0007T) °
35. BITHEREERR

RIEE—F+_F=+—"8B AEBEETRETREZEINERRITRES HY

1,169,411,0007C (Z 2 FEZEF :1,613,141,000L) Y EREHA (ZEEZTF  HEXHA

ZHRITRE 4 51,070,0007T) °

ZERTRBATIAEA:

=113

() ZTEEZANIHEER REVE BRVENRENGFEVESRIE ERE
BIELR1,412,426,00070 (BT E 4 :2,253,780,0007T)

(i) FTEBEETREVEMSEZBAZER:




W
»

SENS GROCIP DI

HEHBXKFE (B
(BREHAES BEHLETRER)

AT LT R TR & '1‘%,’\.,&7 477
BETBRERSEER®E (47)

(i) WEERRGEVMEMGIHERBZER R

(v) ZA2rfERZaEER.

ENWE Mz RBE RN RZETE—F+A=+—8B FEERRTERE
BMHAABERSRFEAFEL1169,411,000L Bt REEZFERBITEZERTEERD
BEEABOBRITEE EEZABESEANERL METREETEACDHSBCE
BYPROTEAERTERERRZETECHER - FERER THERRITZERER
BEMREER SRR EADR TERTENN BB 2FREELHEM T2

I}

s sl o 4 =
EEDH2EE

BREFEEAIBEEINN THFERGR _TE—FE+ =T —H®ERET:

a. —EE-F—R AEERZZEE-—E+-AZ-t+—BRERwERIWNEART
Super Delight Enterprises Limited ) PER B USSR EEZENZWE 27 235%
T AREE: H1%  Super Delight Enterprises Limited X A A EB 2 2BEWB R
=

b. ZEE-F-R ZXEELURSMKEI0,000,000mTHEEE THEERREH
BEBCHBASEETAMEETERAE (RRAARE_ST_F—-AZ
THEBLEZESRARAFERRE) ZEEER_ZET—F+_A=T—HZ
AREFEARTEX A9,161,0005T°

c. ZETFZRAZ TR ARFEL -IBEEREEET S F ik 13,418,040,000
BREBTETERERTEEBOITERZECIOIT BB EBER DL
409,937,0007C M EFEEE B8 R L 491,738,323,000 T th N RA A E R A F
6,581,860, 000f R A BT 2 RARBITEBRFETHE LEEZERATF
1,986,581,960,000 R ERE BT 2 RETEBIRRN - L BB ERAQF
BER—_EE_FREFLtBET I REFIAELHE URZTEFT-_FHA
ANBEHREM-

d Z—ZEE-_F-FERAHE EHLLERSZEAWETHRELEZREMKA
FERRZADAFTERRASEERBEERNE £4743,450,0007T (R T4
4e) ot R BT ZF-ARNA EHAERAAERERBEZE THIEY
48,000,0007T (KM 5T4b) °

e. BRER-_ZSE_FAACHABIRRAZR ARFEBERARRELEThe
Sun’s Group Limited (STEREEBR A A °
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BEBRBFEFAERSE
EBEHFREEARAF (A2 BIR-_FT-_FXA-+-8E
BEEFTESTHRETERREREAS BB INELEHLAAE
ESEXILESTREAFAG AL2THIEE:

EBRER

. EERECTT ST AT -BUFEZEERUEERE
ERENREARS-

2. BREZNEBETESEH=-
3. ZRLEBEBBUATEEAZBNNERARZRE ESRBAERZUT
REERREBRERERBEAFRE-NN—FRFEBEIB)IERE

RAEZ AEHAE QRIEHBRIEA:

(BB EN R ERFET MR EERBUKEEMERAHEAR
REZEM THETERRAEFREER

B RlEg
4. ZRITHBEEBTIREZR (THERKES]) AERNTREEER:
(A) T8
i) EEARBRODPBZBERT Z2H—REEERGIAER
NAEEREBEM (EERTX) TEALG —)#
7B BT RRERARRRAS ZEBEBINRGD AR

P RH A AEEBHRRzRITELRENZ
2o BREERELRERE




(i)

(iii)

RREBFAEESE (F)

AARBEERBEHER (EER T HETEEAE
ERRETEBETAREXELE HEAQ BEE1T
CEREIEAIVERIROZELFABRBEARALAT
&Mz R MR ETEAURA AT &M ARG
SINBRBARBEOSR BEEXEREXEEEFRE
RazAEEE (IAREEREXEMER) 175
HAARANARAZREBEEHERE R T ZRAE
BEESZ T MEOIERTHERS &

RARBEME:

(EEEE NEARARRERBZBAETIRNELHRL
HifE

(8) ARFEITEBRRBFAREHERE:

(b) ARFZATMBIRERBRENREARLFA
BOTRERRBEFARGHERERZA &

() FRERAMUAZERELHBRRASEBHYLBRE
REHIETZE

MR FEERNETHREARREER S B BEIR
REMZEMHFBEARERIHFRLEZZET QT
feAm 2 By (EEER TR RBUEZERIZ0HE
BURIMEAIBR ZEARITEERBLAESFTR AR
EZEARVIEETAFLERRVEIREZLHRR
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